ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2071



Aransas County, Texas
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page Exhibit/Table
INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Organizational Char .. ... 1
List Of PrinCipal OffiCials. e e 1

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements.......o e 1
Management's Discussion and Analysis {Reguired Suppiementary lnformat ON). 2
Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement 0f Net ASSBES. ... 12 Exhibit A-1
Statement of ACHVITIES ... ... 13 Exhib# A-2
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - Governmental FUNAS........ooo 15  Exhibit A-3
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets.........o 17 Exhibit A-4
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds...........ccoooo i 18 Exhibit A-5
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities................ 20  Exhibit A6
Statement of Net Assets - Enterprise FUunds.......... 21 Exhibit A-7
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Fund Net Assets - Enterprise FUndS.....oo e 22 Exhibit A-8
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary FUNAS. ..o 23 Exhibit A-Q
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds........... 24 Exhibit A-10
Notes (o the Financial Statements ... 25
Required Supplementary information;
Budgetary Comparison Schedules;
GEneral FUNG. ... e 41 Exhibit B-1
Road and Bridge. ... R UUU PO PR 42 Exhihit B-2
Combining Statements and Budgetary Comparison. Scheduies as Supplementary [nformation:
Combining Balance Sheet - All Nonmajor Governmental Funds................... 43 Exhibit G4
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - All Nonmajor Governmental Funds.............a. 44 Exhibit C-2
Special Revenue Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds........................ 45  Exhibit C-3

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds............ 53  Exhibit C4



Aransas County, Texas
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Budgetary Comparison Schedules:

Hotel/Motel Occupancy Tax FUN ..o
MoSqUItE oMl
CoUNty LIDTAIY. ..o
GBIl N BN Y e e e
Records Management - County Clerk..........
LB L BT e
CourthoUse SECUTILY. ... e
Records Management - Countywide...........
Indigent Health Care. .
Aransas County Assistance Department. ...
Health Care Sales Tax. . e e
Court Reporter SerVICe Fae. ... e
Fire Department PO eCh. .o e
Records Management - District Clerk.. ...

Debt Service Funds:

Budgetary Comparison Schedule:

Debt Service FUNG. e
Capital Projects Funds:

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds...............
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds..........o

Fiduciary Funds:
Agency Funds:
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabiliies...............................
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

Report on Internal Contre! over Financiat Reporting and on Compliance and

Cther Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.............oi
Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct and

Material Effect on each Major Program and on Internal Control over

Compliance In Accordance With OMB Circuiar A-133.....
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs .o
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit FINdiNgs. ...
COITECHIVE A ON PIaN .
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ...
Notes to the Schedule of Expendifures of Federal Awards.............,

Page

Exhibit/Table

Exhibit C-5
Exhibit C-6
Exhibit C-7
Exhibit C-8
Exhibit C-9
Exhibit C-10
Exhibit C-11
Exhipit C-12
Exhibit C-13
Exhibit C-14
Exhibit C-15
Exhibit C-16
Exhibit C-17
Exhibit C-18

Exhibit C-19

£xhibit C-20

Exhibit C-21

Exhibit C-22

Exhibit D-1



Aransas County, Texas
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Exhibit‘Table

Texas Office of Rural Affairs Granis:

72 D 90  Exhibit D-2
T e 81 Exhibit D-3
T2 DG, 92  Exhibit D-4
T8O e 93  Exhibit D-4
STATISTICAL SECTION
Net ASSELS DY COMPONENL. ... e e, 94 Table E-1
Expenses, Program Revenues, and Net (Expense)/Revenue..............oeie 95  TableE-2
General Revenues and Total Change in Net Assets............ 96 Table &-3
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds..............cccoco.. OO PPEPP TP U U TP OPPUPPPPTY g7 Table E-4
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds.............cooo i 98 Table E-5
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Vatue of Taxable Property...........oocoiiie i, 99  Table k-8
Principal Property Tax Pay@rS. .. oo et 100  Table E-7

Property Tax Levies and Collections. ... e 101 Table E-8



Introductory Section



ARANSAS COUNTY

[ezlie M. Kirk 301 N. Live Oak
Cqunt Auditor Rockport, Texas 78382
lkirk@aransascounty.org Phone {361} 790-0124

Fav (A1) 790.0195

June 22, 2012

Honorable District Judges
Honorable County Judge
Honorable County Commissioners
Aransas County

Rockport, Texas 78382

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Conforming to statutory reguirements of the duties of the County Auditor, submitted herewith is the
comprehensive annual financiat report for Aransas County, Texas, for the year ended December 31, 2011.
This report is issued by the County Auditor's office. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including alt disclosures, rests with the County. We
believe the data, as presented is accurate in all material respects; that it is presented in a manner designed to
fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the County as measured by the financial
activity of its various funds; and that al! disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum
understanding of the County’s financial affairs have been inciuded. The report consists of three parts:

1) introductory section

2) Financial section, including financial statements and supplemental data of the government
accompanied by our independent auditor's opinion

3) Statistical section, including a number of tables of unaudited data depicting the financial
history of the government for the past 10 years, and other miscellaneous information

ACCOUNTING METHODS AND REPORT

The Governmental Accounting and Standards Board require various other entities and activities to be
reviewed for possible inclusion in the reporting entity. Accordingly, it has been determined that the reporting
entity for Aransas County, Texas, includes all of the funds of the County. The Couniy received an unqualified,
or a clean, opinion on the financial statements for 2011. Inyears prior to 2004, a qualified opinion had been
received because of the lack of fixed asset records.

Your attention is particularly directed to the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities in this report
which provides an overview of the financial position and results of operations for the County as a whole, and to
the "Notes to Financial Statements” which include additional descriptive information necessary for a full
understanding of the County's financiai condition. The more detailed financial statements comprising the
remainder of the report describe the specific activities of each fund and group of accounts used in accounting
for the County's financial transactions.



FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

The officials having responsibility for the financial administration of the County are the County Judge and four
County Commissioners (the Commissioners Court), the Tax Assessor-Collector, and the County Treasurer,
ail of whom are elected for four-year terms, and the County Auditor who is appointed for a two-year term by
the State District Judges having jurisdiction within the County. The governing body of the County is the
Commissioners Court. It has only powers expressly granted to it by the legislature and powers necessarily
implied from such grant. Among other duties, it prepares and approves the County budget, determines the
County tax rates, approves contracts in the name of the County, determines whether a proposition to issue
bonds should be submitted to the voters, and appoints certain County officials.

The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Commissioners Court and is elected for a four-year term by
the voters of the County. Each Commissioner represents one of the four Commissicner precincts into which
the County is divided and is elected by the voters of his precinct for a four-year term. The Commissioners
Court oversees road and bridge maintenance and construction, which is performed out of one central field
office and staff, with one set of road and bridge equipment.

The Tax Assessor-Colfector is responsible for collecting ad valorem taxes, collecting certain State and County
fees and other taxes, including taxes collected for other local entities.

The County Treasurer's responsibiiities include depositing monies received by the County in the depositary
selected by the Commissioners Court and signing all the County's checks. In addition, the Treasurer serves
as the County's investment officer and administers the indigent Health Care and County Assistance Programs.

The County Auditor is the chief financial officer of Aransas County. She is appointed for a two-year term by
and is accountable to the State District Judges. The County Auditor is responsible for substantially all County
finance and accounting functions. Her responsibilities include those for accounting, auditing, acccunting
systems design, assisting with financial planning, financial operations, insurance and payrcll. Her signature is
also required on the County's checks,

INTERNAL CONTROL

In developing and evaluating the County's accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of
internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reascnable, but not
absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and (2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgements by management.

Al internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that the County's internal
accounting controis adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of
financial transactions.

BUDGETING

The County Judge is, by statute, the Budget Officer of the County. He usually requests and relies on the
assistance of the County Auditor to prepare the annuat budget. He accumulates departmental requests and
works with the County Auditor in compiiing estimates of revenue and departmental expenditures.

The Commissioners Court invites various department heads to appear for a hearing concerning the
department's budget request. Before determining the final budget, the Commissioners Court may increase or
decrease the amounts requested by the various departments. Amounts finally budgeted may not exceed the
estimate of revenues and available cash. Unused appropriations lapse af year end.



When the budget has been adopted by the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor is responsible for
monitoring the expenditures of the various departments of the County to prevent expenditures from exceeding
budgeted appropriations and for keeping the members of the Commissioners Court advised of the condition of
the various funds and accounts.

Each fund is budgeted on an annual basis with no carryovers into the next year. If a fund has or shows a
balance at the end of the year, the balance is included in making computation of available cash for next year's
budget.

The Agency Funds are not budgeted as they are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. Various other smaller funds were not budgeted for various reasons.

CASH MANAGEMENT

With the approval of Commissioners Court, cash temporarily idle in the various funds is invested in time
deposits, money market certificates, and various securities as allowed by law. Interest rates on time deposits
are governed by the County depository contract which, by law, is awarded for a two or four year period to the
best bidder. The interest rates paid on County time deposits during the year ended December 31, 2011, vary
with Treasury Bill rates and the period of time the money is invested.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

Aransas County has followed the policy of having annual independent audits of all its funds during the last
several years. This policy has been continued for year 2011 and the independent auditor's report has been
included in this report.

GENERAL REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

The County is in a sound financial condition as of December 31, 2011. The significant progress that Aransas
County has made in keeping county facilities and operations in step with the economic development and
growth of the County, in updating its financial records and record keeping, in the preparation of this report, and
in the sound financial administration of the County could not have been accomplished without the cooperation
of the various County officials and the Commissioners Court. | wish to thank them all.

Respectfully submitted,
Lezlie M. Kirk
County Auditor
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_ Michael A. Arnold, PLLC |

501 E. MARKET CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT PHONE {361) /20-3545
2O BOX 1266 FAX (361) 790-9682

ROCKPORT, TEXAS 78381-1266

independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements

Commissicners’ Court
Aransas County, Texas
301 N. Live Qak
Rockport, Texas 78382

Members of the Commissicners' Court:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Aransas County, Texas as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2011, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Aransas County, Texas's
management. Our responsibiity is to express cpinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable o financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller Generat of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaiement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overali financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental aciivities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund infermation of Aransas County, Texas as of December 31, 20114, and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows, where agplicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have alsoc issued our repert dated June 22, 2012,
on our consideration of Aransas County, Texas's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal controt over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordgance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resuits of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Siates of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information identified as Required Supplementary
Information in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, aithough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the hasic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statemenis, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic



financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Aransas County, Texas's financial statements as a whole. not a required part of the financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial
statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Respectfully submitted,
Go N 7 &
Michael A. Arnold, PLLC

June 22, 2012



Management's Discussion and Analysis



Our discussion and analysis of Aransas County’s financial performance provides an
overview of the County’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2011, Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page 1744 and the
County’s financial statements, which begin on page 12.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

County’s Change in Net Assets ~ Governmental and Business-1ype Activities

‘Yotal government-wide net asseis increased $515,208 as a result of this year’s operations.
Governmental activities contributed $952.834 with the balance of ($437.626) resulting
from business-type activities.

General Fund Performance
As a result of this year’s operations, the General fund reported a $588,736 increase (o
fund balance.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities (on pages 12 and 13) provide information about
the activities of the County as a whole and present a longer-term view of the County’s
finances. Fund finance statements start on page 40. For governmental activities, these
statements tefl how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains
for future spending., Fund financial statements also report the County’s operations in
more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the
County’s most significant funds. The remaining statements provide financial information
about activities for which the County acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of
those outside of the government.

Reporting the County as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the central concerns in assessing any County’s finances 1s summarized in the
question, “Is the County as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s
activities?” Our analysis addressing this question begins on page 5. The analysis includes
a condensed summary of the government-wide financial statements — The Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, which present information about the County
in a way that facilitates answering this question. These statements are presented much

[¥%)



like the private-sector companies ~ including alf assets and Habilities using the accrual
basis of accounting. All revenues and expenses for the current year are reported without
regard to when cash is received or paid.

These government-wide financial statements report both net assets and changes thereto.
Net assets are reported in the Statement of Net Assets. The County’s net assets, which 1s
the difference between assets and liabilities, is one indicator of the County’s financial
well-being or financial position at one point in time. Increases or decreases to net assets
over a period of time is an indication of whether its financial well-being is improving or
deteriorating. Of course, other non-financial considerations enter into the determination
of the County’s overall health, which would include such things as changes in the
County’s property tax basc and the condition of its streets.

Changes to net assets are reported in the Statement of Activities, which divides all
County functions into two categories:

Governmental activities ~ Most of the County’s basic services are reported i this
category, which includes judicial, public safety, roads, health and welfare, culture and
recreation and general administration. These activities are primarily supporied by sales
laxes, property taxes, fines and official fees.

Business-type activities - Services provided at the County Airport and Inmale
Commissary are paid for from fees that are charged to customers. These two {unds are
reported in this category.

Reporting the County’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Our analysis of the County’s major funds commences on page 40. The fund financial
slatements are presented on pages 40 through 77. These statements present detailed
information about the County’s more significant funds as opposed to the County as a
whole. Funds are established for various reasons — some are required by state law: others,
by bond covenants. The County has two categories of funds, which can be used for public
purpose - governmental and proprietary. Fach category uses a different accounting
approach.

Governmental funds — Most of the County’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds. These funds focus on the flow of money into and out of the {funds and the balance
left over at the end of the year that is available for future spending. Governmental funds
use a method of accounting called modified accrual. The purpose of this method is to
measure cash and other financial asscts that can readily be converted to cash. This
approach provides a detailed short-term perspective of the County’s general government
operations and the basic services it provides. This view of the County’s operations
provides information that helps to determine the extent to which financial resources arce
available to spend in the near future to finance County programs. The refationship



between these governmental fund financial statements and the governmental activities
column shown in the government-wide financial statements is shown in the form of a
reconciliation presented on the page following cach governmental fund financial

statement.

Proprietary funds- Services provided to either outside customers or to another unit of the
County, where a fee is charged, are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprictary
funds are reported the same way that is used in the government-wide financial statements.
The County’s enterprise funds (a component of proprictary funds) are the same as the
business-type activities column of the government-wide financial statements but provides
more detail including cash flows. The County has no internal service funds.

THE COUNTY AS A WHOLE

The County’s Condensed Statement of Net Assets is presented in Table 1.

Table 1
Net Assets
(in Miilions)

Governmental | Business type Total Primary |
Activities Activities Government
2011 | 2010 | 2011 2010 2011 2010
Current and other assets 33.0 24.0 0.8 0.7 33.8 24.7
Capital Assets 23.1 22.3 10.3 10.8 33.4 33.1
Total Assets 56.1 46.3 11.1 11.5 67.2 57.8
Long-term debt outstanding 23.0 15.3 1.0 1.1 24.0 16.4
Other liabilities 11.8 10.6 0.1 - 11.9 10.6
Total liabilities 34.8 25.9 1.1 1.1 35.9 27.0
Net assets: 21.3 20.4 10.0 10.4 313 - 30.8
Invested in capital assets, 8.7 7.1 9.2 9.7 17.9 16.8
Net of debt
Restricted 8.7 3.4 - - 8.7 3.4
Unrestricted (deficit) 3.9 9.9 0.7 0.7 4.6 10.6
Total net assets 21.3 20.4 10.0 10.4 31.3 30.8 |
Net assets of the County’s governmental activities increased $952,834. This increasc 18

primarily due to budgeting expenditures based upon a conservative estimate of revenues,
strong performance of revenues and control over expenditures — ail of which will be

discussed in greater detaii below.



The net assets of the County’s business-type activities decreased $437,626.

1his

decrease was due primarily to depreciation of assets acguired by TXDOT grants at the

County Airport.

Table 2

Changes in Net Assets

(in Millions)

)

Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenwes T
_____ Program revenues:
Charges for services 5.4 5.5 1.3 9 6.7 0.4
Grants 1.5 2.2 0.1 3 1.6 25
General revenues: )
B Property taxes 9.6 9.7 9.6 N
Sales tax 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.1
Other taxes 0.7 0.3 0.1 3
Investment income 0.5 - 0.5 -
Other general revenues - 0.3 - 3
Total revenues 19.9 20.1 1.4 1.2 21.3 213
Program expenses ,
General government 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.2
Judicial 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3
Legal 0.6 S 0.0 S
Elections 0.1 A 0.1 1
Financial admin, 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Public facilities 0.5 .5 0.5 S
Public safety 6.9 6.8 6.9 0.8
Environmental 0.0 6 0.6 X3
Public Transportation 2.3 2.4 2.5 24
Flood Control 0.2 2 0.2 2
o Health & Welfare 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.5
Culture and recreation 0.7 4 ) 0.8 4
Conservation 0.1 A 0.1 .
Contributions 0.6 6 0.6 0
Interest on long-
term debt 0.8 6 0.8 .0
County Airport
1.7 1.6 1.7 1.6
Inmate Commissary 0.1 - 0.1 -
Total expenses 19.0 18.1 1.8 1.6 20.8 19.7
Excess (deficiency)
Before special items

6



And transfers - 2.0 - (.4) - 1.6 }
Transfers - - -

Increasc (decrease)
In net assets 0.9 2.0 (4) (4) 0.5 1.6

Total revenues generated {rom both governmental and business-type activities this year
amounted to $21.3 million.

Governmental Activities

Total revenues generated from governmental activities this year amounted to $19.9
million. Expenses came in at $19.0 million.

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $19.0 million. However, as shown
on the Statement of Activities on pages 13 and 14, the amount that our taxpayers
ultimately financed for these activities through taxes and other general revenues was
$13.0 million $5.4 million to finance these programs was paid by those who directly
benefited from them, $1.5 was financed through contributions and grants.

Table 3 presents the cost of ecach of the County’s four largest programs as well as cach
program’s net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). The net cost
shows the financial burden that was placed on the County’s taxpayers by cach of these
functions.

Table 3
yovernmental Activitics
(in Millions)

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2011 2010 2011 2010
Public Safety 0.9 6.8 3.8 3.3
General Government 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1
Public Transportation 2.5 2.4 1.3 1.3
Health and Welfare 1.7 1.8 1.4 1.3
Total 12.4 12.2 7.7 7.0

Business-type Activities

Total revenues generated from business-type activities this year amounted to $1.4
million. Expenses came in at $1.8 million, leaving a $0.4 million decrease to net assets
before transfers.

More details will be provided about governmental and business-type activities’
operations tater in this discussion and analysis.



THE COUNTY’S FUNDS

As aresult of this year’s operation, governmental funds (as reflected in the balance sheet)
increased combined fund balance to $18.1 million, an increase of $7.9 million from last

year.

Governmental Funds - A Detailed Discussion

Revenues

The following table presents a summary of total governmental funds for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Table 4
Revenues
Revenues and 2011 % of 2010 Amount of %
Transfers- In Amount Total Amount Increase Increase
(Deerease) | (Decrease)

Taxes 12,504,443 | 62,5 12,097,215 407,228 34
Licenses & Permits 621,393 3.1 625,631 (4,238) (0.7)
Intergovernmental 1,647,835 8.2 2,326,132 (678,297) (29.2)
Charges for services 3,978,628 19.9 3,911,143 67,485 1.7
Fines and Forfeitures 788,589 3. 899,541 (110,952) (12.3)
Investment Income 25,905 0.2 47,203 (21,298) (45.1)
Miscellaneous 451,110 2.2 296,730 154,380 52.0
Total 20,017,903 1 100.01 20,203,595 (185,692)

Taxes

The tax rate for fiscal year ending December 31, 2011 was .35978 compared to 33973
for 2010, Income from the 2011 tax roll will be recognized in 2012.




Growth in Taxable Assessed Value

Taxable assessed values increased by $10,777.064 or .3% over last year.

Collection Rate

This year’s collection rate of current property taxes on the current adjusted tax levy
amounted to 98%, the same as last year.

These factors resulted in the increase in property tax revenucs.

The following table presents a summary of governmental funds’ expenditures, operating
transfers-out and other financing uses for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

Table 5
Expenditures and Transfers-Out

Expendituresﬁand 2011 Percent 2010 Amount of | Percent of
Transfers- Qut Amount of Amount Increase Increase
Total (Decrease) | (Decrease)

General
government $1,287,075 6.8 | $1,193,056 94,019 7.9
Judicial 1,348,882 7.1 1,325,709 23,173 1.7
Legal 577,008 3.0 552,067 24,941 4.5
Elections 97,032 0.5 87,415 9,617 11.0
Financial Adm. 1,015,339 5.4 1,006,588 8,751 0.9
Public Facilities 525,084 2.8 493,412 32,272 0.5
Public safety 6,904,439 36.4 6,785,792 118,647 1.7
Environmental 613,945 3.2 591,681 22,264 3.8
Public
transportation 2,521,181 13.3 2,366,571 154,610 0.5
Flood Control 210,974 1.1 218,225 (7,251) (3.3)
Health and welfare 1,722,701 9.1 1,875,452 (152,751) (8.1)
Culture and
recreation 718,408 3.8 358,062 360,346 160.6
Conscrvation 72,812 0.4 96,809 (23,997) (24.8)
Contributions 585,844 3.1 564,108 21,736 3.9
Capital OQutlay - - - - -
Debt Service 755,641 4.9 649,725 105,916 16.3
Total 18,956,965 18,164,672 792,293 44




Total Governmental Fund expenditures were approximately the same as last year,

Government Fund Expenditures

General Fund

Revenues and transfers-in generated $12,106,359 and 628,427, respectively, aggregating
$12,734,786. Expenditures and transfers-out amounted to $11,872,396 and $273.654,
respectively, aggregating $12,146,050. The resulting effect on fund balance represented
an increase of $588,736.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds

The County’s enterprise operations consist of the County Airport and the Inmate
Commissary. Net operating loss for the County Airport was $437,449 compared to a loss
ol $416,330 in 2010. The $437,449 loss includes depreciation expense of $667,724.

Capital Assets

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of the fiscal year, the County had $33,400,772 in capital assets.

Table 8

Capital Assets at Year-end
(Net of Depreciation,)

Governmental

Business-type

Total Primary

Activities Activities Government

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Land 2,103,725 1,716,963 125,710 125,710 2,229,435 1,842,673
Construction
in progress 1,031,117 154,943 - - 1,031,117 154,943
Buildings and
improvements | 12,003,046 | 12,437,749 | 10,040,204 | 10,520,698 | 22,043,340 | 22,958,447
Equipment 2,534,142 2,581,235 111,964 130,606 2,646,106 2,711,841
Infrastructure 5,450,774 5,423,483 - - 5,450,774 5,423,483
Totals 23,122,804 22,314,373 | 10,277,968 10,777,014 33,400,772 33,091,387
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Debt Administration

The County is authorized to issue bonds, for any purpose for which a County may issuc
bonds under the constitution and laws of the State of Texas. State law precludes the use
of bond proceeds for any other purpose other than that for which the bonds were sold.

The County had two bond issues during the fiscal year for a total of $8,250,000.

Bond Ratings
The County’s bond rating as of last issue {rom Standards & Poor’s 1s AAA.

Bonds Ouistanding
At the end of the fiscal year, the County had $24,047.796 in bonds outstanding.

At December 31, 2011 the County was in compliance with all bond covenants.
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

During the budget process for fiscal year 2011-12 the elected and appointed officials
considered many factors including the forces driving the economy in their budget
decisions.

CONTACTING THE COUNTY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to inform the citizens, taxpayers and customers of the
County of Aransas as well as its investors and creditors about the County’s finances and
to provide accountability for the public support that it receives. If you have any questions
about the report or need additional financial information, contact the County Auditor’s
office at 301 N. Live Oak, Rockport, Texas 78382.

11
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and invesiments

Receivables ( net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Properily taxes
Interest
Intergovernmental
Accounts
Sundry
Leases
Fines and fees
Inveniories
Cash and invesiments - restricted
Bond issue costs
Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation
l.and
Buildings, facilities and improvements
Machinery and equipment
infrastructure
Construction in progress

Total Assels

LIABILITIES
Accounis payable
Duge to others
Accrued wages payable
Accrued interest payable
Unearned revenue
Advance tax collections
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debi
Restricted For;
L.egislative
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Health Care
Tourism
Pubtic Saftey
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an inegral part of this statement.

Governmentat

. Activities

$ 22.816,771

6,198,183
5435
734,806
4,852
1,180,000
1,624,216
68,639
202,250
369,814

2,103,725
12,003,046
2,534,142
5.450,774
1,031,117

Business-type

L hctivities

$ 663,355

36,545
23,850
125,710

10,040,282
111,966

1,117,663

128,304
335,048
5,879,989
4,312,217

909,314

8,700,419

3,876,142
2,459,702
1,981,691
(28,718)
399,406
83,616
3,875,867
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EXHIBIT A-1

. Totai

23,280,126

6,198,163
5,435
734,806
74,074
4,952
1,180,000
1,624,218
104,184
202,250
393,764

2,229,435
22,043,338
2,646,108
5,450,774
1,031,117

1,145,748
10,488
128,304
353,694
5,879,989
4,312,217

952,945
... 23,094 851
..35878,237

17,940,765

3,876,142
2,459,702
1,981,691
(28,718)
399,406
83,616
4,611,219

$_81,323823



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Functions/Programs

Governmental activities
General government
Judicial
L.egal
Elections
Financial administration
Public facilities
Public safety
Environmental protection
Public Transportation
Flocd Control
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Conservation
Contributions o other governments:
Water and sewer system
Coastal restoration
Capital outlay
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Business-type Activities:
County Airport

Inmate Commissary

Total Business-type Aclivities
Total Primary Government

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating
Grants and

Capital
Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
$ 1,287,075 % 81477 & 2,153 % -
1,348,882 879,929 40,720 -
577,008 41,960 1,007 -
97,032 - 12,524 -
1.015,339 120,506 1,863 -
525 684 - 9g0 -
6,904,439 2,479,376 654,154 -
$13,045 419,873 18,224 -
2,521,181 1,197,409 13,318 -
210,974 - - -
1,722,701 75,896 226,280 --
718,408 8,708 8,407 -
72,812 - 134 -
95,000 -- - 95,000
490,844 - -~ 454,758
- 128 - -
755,641 53,303 e
18,956,965 5,358,566 977,774 548,758
1,685,816 1,130,896 31,267 85,356
133,963 133,786 T B
1,819,779 1,264,682 31,267 85356
$ 20,776,744 $_ 6823248 $ 1009041 $_ 635114
General Revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes

Occupancy taxes
Other taxes

invesiment earnings

Other income
Transfers

Total General Revenues

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A-2

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type

| Activiies - Activities Total
$ {1,203,445) (1,203,445)
(428,233} (428,233)
(534,041) (534,041)
(84,508) (84,508)
{892,970) (892 ,970)
(524,694) {524,694)
(3,770,909) (3,770,909)
(177,848) (177,848)
(1,310,454} {1,310,454)
(210,874) (210,974)
{1,420,525) {1,420,525)
(701,292) (701,292)
(72.678) (72,678)
{36,088) {(36,086)

128 128

{702,338) (702,338)
{12,070,867) 70,867)
- {438,297) (438,297)

- (177} (177}

- (438,474) (438,474)
(12,070,867) _(438,474) " (12,509,341)
9,596,760 - 4,596,760
2,238,415 - 2,238,415
596,611 - 596,611
83,609 - 83,609
57,196 848 58,044
451,110 - 451,110
13,023,7C1 48 13,024,549
Ty 17 ST 65 T
20,385,291 10,413,324 30,808,615

9975698 §

31,323,823



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables { net of allowances for uncollectibies);

Property taxes
Interest
Intergovernmental
Sundry
Leases
Due from other funds
Inventories
Cash and investments - restricted

Total Assels
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued wages payable

Due {o other funds

[Deferred revenues

Advance tax collections
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Batances

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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General

LFund

$ 7,179,191

4,192,806
3,805
480,901
4,952
73,193
17,985

5. 11952833

$ 348,154

118,240
4,192,806
2,732,401

.. 1:381601,

17,985

4,543,247

. 4561232

$::.

Road and

__Brdge

2,021,037

709,702
1,630

o 2773881

14,421
10,064
709,702
436,103

41,512
1,562,079

.. 1,603,891

273,881



EXHIBIT A-3

Debt 2011 Flood Other Total
Service Conirol Governmental Governmental
Jfund ..co. . Funds . Funds

1,671,683 3 5,500,169 $ 6,244,691 3 22,616,771

1,131,280 - 164,375 6,198,163
- -- - 5,435
- -- 253,905 734,806
= -- -- 4,852

1,180,000 -- = 1,180,00G

- -- 73,193

-- 9,142 68,639

-- -- 202,250 202,250

531084209

- $ - $ 765,088 3 1,117,663
-- - 128,304

-- -~ 73,193 73,193
2,311,280 - 173,517 7,387,305
1,011,959 -- 131,754 4,312,217

- - 59,497
659,724 5,787,999 13,508,971
- - (47.870) (47 870)

o
L4 T
]
©
—
om
O
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EXHIBIT A-4
ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Totai fund balances - governmental funds balance sheet $ 18,064,845

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not reported in the funds. 23,122,804
Property faxes receivable unavailable to pay for current period expenditures are deferred in the funds. 327,316
Payables for bond principal which are not due in the current period are not reported in the funds. (22,846,126)
Payables for hond interest which are not due in the current pericd are not reporied in the funds. {335,048}
Payables for compensated absences which are not due in the current period are not reported in the funds. {159,696}
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and are deferred in the funds. 369,814
Court fines receivable unavailable to pay for current period expenditures are deferred in the funds. 1,624,216
Capital lease receivable unavailable to pay for current period expenditures are not accrued in the funds. 1,180,000
Net assets of governmental activities - Statement of Net Assets § 21348125

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of this statement.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current;
General government
Judicial
legal
Elections
Financial administration
Public facilities
Public safety
Environmenial protection
Public Transportation
Flood Control
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Conservation

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Pringipal
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance costs

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency} of revenues {under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from bonds
Pramium on bonds sold
Interest from bond sale
Total other financing sources (Uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

General

% 7,820,457
75,896

77,013
3,370,627
485,124

17,198
260,644
356

1,149,623
1,299,292
535,055
67,724
989,346
525,684
5,619,172
430,088
516,300
474,583
71,206
71,070
113,353

. 11872,396
233,983

628,427
(273.654)

588,736

_.3.972,496

18

$

Road and
_ Bridge

1,110,521
545,497
12,346
406,175
218,873
5,986
5,244

... 2804842

=
o |
&
~
@
o
B

1887654

616,988

(586,421)

30,667

1,373,024
603,591,




EXHIBIT A-5

Debt 2011 Flood Cther Total
Service Control Governmental Governmental
Lkund 80 e iunds ... funds

$ 1187782 $ - $ 2,385,683 $ 12,504,443
o - - 621,393
120,303 - 1.438,173 1,647,835
- = 202,426 3,978,628
- - 84,592 788,589

441 594 1,686 25,905
- - 185,222 451,110
e T o

-- 425 86,570 1,236,618
-- -- 48,400 1,347,692
- - 41,953 577,008
- -- 12,247 79,971
- - - 989,346

- 525,684
-- -- 781,228 6,400,400
-- - 97 647 537,635
- -- - 2,203,954
-~ - 195,677 195,677
-- - 1,237,329 1,711,912
- - 597,380 668,586
- - - 71,070
-- - 2,356,934 2,470,287

715,500 - - 715500
644,656 - - 644,656
S 127,488 o 241,087

(51,630) (127,319) {1,271,182) (599,180)

40,750 - 1,161,200 1,830,377
- - (970,302) (1,830,377)
- 5,480,000 2,770,000 8,250,000
147,488 - 147,488

. 31,291
e T

12041 5627488

20,411 5,500,169 1,689,716 7,829,609

0413
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EXHIBIT A-6

ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Net change in fund balances - tofal governmental funds $ 7,828,598

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
("SOA") are different because:

Capital outlays are nct reported as expenses in the SOA, 1,884,443
The depreciation of capital assets used in governmental activities is not reported in the funds. (1,076,012)
Amortization of bond premiums are recorded in SOA, but not in the funds. 15,226
Certain properly tax revenues are deferred in the funds. This is the change in these amounts this year. 10,952
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the funds but is not an expense in the SOA. 715,500
Bond issuance costs and similar items are amortized in the SOA but not in the funds. (19,253)
{Increase) decrease in accrued interest from beginning of period to end of period. {106,858)
Compensated absences are reported as the amount earned in the SOA but as the amount paid in the funds. 5,085
Revenues in the SOA for court fines not providing current financial resources are not reported in the funds. (83,347}
Proceeds of bonds do not provide revenue in the SOA, but are reported as current resources in the funds. (8,250,000)
Bond premiums are reported in the funds but not in the SOA. (147,488)
Bond issue costs are reporied in the funds but not in the SOA. 241,087
Proceeds of leases do not provide revenue in the S0OA, but are reported as current resources in the funds.  (67.000)
Change in net assets of governmentai activities - Statement of Activities $ ... 952834

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables { net of allowances for uncoliectibles):

Accounts
[nventories
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Bond issue costs

Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation
Land

Buildings, facilities and improvements

Machinery and equipment
Total Capital Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounis payabie
Due to others
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of fong-term debt
Total Current Liabilities

Nencurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences payable
Bonds payabie

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets
Unresiricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Nef Assets

Nonmajor
Enterprise Enterprise
Total
County Inmate Enterprise

Airport Commissary L Funds
499,792 3 163,563 5 663,355
74,074 - 74,074

35,545 -- 35,645
609,411 163,663 772,974
23,950 - 23,950
125,710 - 125,710
10,040,292 - 10,040,292

. 111,966 - 111,966
....10,277,968 - 10277968
0911320 s 163563 5 11074892
28,085 $ - $ 28,085

- 10,489 10,489
18,646 - 18,648

43,631 - 43,631
90,362 10,489 100,851
4,352 - 4,352
993,991 - e 993,991
... 898,343 - ..998,343
1,088,705 10,489 1,099,194
9,240,346 -- 8,240,346
582278 183,074 735,352
9,822,624 153,074 9,975,698
10.911,329  § 163563 11,074,892

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT A-8

ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Nonmajor
Enterprise Enterprise
Fund Fund
Tetal
County inmate Enterprise
Airport Commissary Funds _
OPERATING REVENUES: e
Charges for services $ 1,130,898 $ 133,786 3 1,264,682
Total Operating Revenues 1,130,896 133786 1,284,682
CPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of services 611,006 - 611,006
Persconal services 210,092 - 210,092
Contractual services 117,968 - 117,868
Suppiies 2,955 133,963 136,918
Repairs and maintenance 30,148 - 30,148
Depreciation and amortization 667,724 -~ _BB7,724
Total Operating Expenses T 1,830,808 T 133,983 1773856
Operating Income (Loss) (s08997) a7 (509,174)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
intergovernmentai revenue - 31,267
interest revenue - 848
inlerest expense - {45,923}
Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) - - {13,808)
income (Loss) before Capital Contributions ) )
and Transfers (622,80) T (522,982)
TRANSFERS:
Capital Contributions 85,356 - 85,356
Transfers in -- - -
Transfers out - -- --
Change in Net Assets TT{437 449) (177} {437 826)
Net Assets, beginning of year 10,260,073 163,254 10,413,324
Net Assets, end of year $ 2624 $ 153074 5__ 99

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from Customers

Cash Payments to Employees for Services

Cash Payments to Other Suppiiers for Goods and Services
Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Repayment of loans from other funds
Deposits from others
Transfers {o other funds
Operating Grants Received
Net Cash Provided {Used)} by Non-capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Debt service payments
Acquisition or Construction of Capital Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capitai & Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Oil and gas royalties
Interest and Dividends on Investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) for Investing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income {L.oss}
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation and Amortization
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in Receivables
Decrease (Increase) in inventories
Increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase {Decrease) in Wages Payable
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used)} by Operating Activities

Significant noncash transactions:
Construction paid by Texas Department of Transportation
Grants

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this statement.

_Enterprise Funds

EXHIBIT A-9

" County inmate

Airport  Commissary otals

$ 1,117,348 § 133,786 § 1,251,134
{213,894) - (213,094)
 (752,466) (134,108) (886,572)

150,888 (320 150,568

10,489

_...31,267

41,768

{102,278) - {(102,278)
(83,320) i (83,320)
{186,598) - (18%,598)

848 - 848

848 .7 848

(2,595) 10,168 7,674
L....S02387 163,394 655,781
$ 499792 3 163,563 $  BB63,355
Tegggy s

$ (508,997) $ 177} % {509,174)
667,724 - 667,724
(13,548) - {13,548)
(2,671) - (2.671)

12,282 (143) 12,139

658,385 (143) 559,742
$ . 150888 §  (320)% 150,568
$ 85,356 $ -- $ 85,356
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EXHIBIT A-10

ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Assetls:
Cash and investments
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Due to others §  BA4
Total Liabilities

Equity; e
Total eguity S

Total Liabilities and Equity $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

A, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The combined financlal statements of Aransas Couniy, Texas (the "County”) have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles applicable to governmental units which are generally accepted in the United States of
America, The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmentat accounting and financial reporting principles.

1.

Reporting Entity

Aransas County, Texas, (the "County”) was organized in 1871, The County operates under a Counly
Judge-Commissioners Court type of government and provides the following services thoughout the County:

public safety, public transportation (highways, roads and airpert), health and welfare, culiure-recreation,
conservation, public facilities, environmental protection, judicial and legal, election functions, and general
administrative services.

The financial statements of the Counly include all governmental activities, organizations and functions of the
County for which the Commissioners Court has oversight responsibifity, The financial statements include all
funds and account groups of the County. There are no component units applicable 1o the
County. Therefore, the primary government (Aransas Couniy) is the same as the reporting entity. The
County is not a component unit of any other entity,

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting
a. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activilies include the
financiai activites of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities, Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business-fype aclivilies of the County. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovernmentat revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities
are financed in whole or in part by fees charged 1o external parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the
different business-type activities of the County and for each function of the County's governmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically asscciated with a program or function and,
therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The Couniy does not allocate indirect expenses
in the statement of activities. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients
of goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requiremenis of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as
program revenues, inciuding all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial staiements provide information about the County's funds,
with separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is
on majer governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange fransactions
associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives
and gives up essentially equal values. Nongperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings,
result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.

The County reports the foilowing major governmental funds:

General Fund. This is the County's primary operating fund. it accounts for all financial resources of the
Counly except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
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Road and Bridge Fund. This fund is used to account for monies provided by ad valorem taxes,
registration fees and various other revenue sources for mainienance of county reads.

Debt Service Fund.  This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of bond
principal.

2011 Flood Control C.O. Fund. This fund is used to account for the receipt and use of the funds
pertaining to the 2011 C.0O. issue.

The County reports the following major enterprise funds:
County Airport Fund, This fund is used to account for the operations of the County Airport.
In addition, the County reports the following fund types:

Agency Funds: These funds are used to account for assets held by the County as agent for individuals,
private organizations and other governmental units. Agency funds are reported in the fiduciary fund
financial statements. However, because their asseis are held in a trustee or agent capacity and are not
available to support County programs, these funds are not included in the government-wide statements.

b. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Sfatements: These financial statemenis
are reported using the economic rescurces measurement focus. The government-wide and proprietary
fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardiess of when the
related cash flows take place. Nonexchange fransactions, in which the County gives (or receives) value
without  directly receiving (or giving) egual value in  exchange, include property faxes, grants,
entittements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal
year for which the iaxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the meodified accrual basis of accounting. Under this methed,
revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County does not consider revenues
cellected after its year-end to be available in the current period. Revenues from local sources consist
primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the Staie are recognized
under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when
received in cash because they are generally nct measurable until actually received, Investment
earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expendilures are
recorded when the retated fund fiability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term  debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as
expenditures 10 the extent they have matured. General capilal asset acquisitions are reporied as
expendifures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general iong-term debt and acquisitions under capital
leases are reported as other financing sources.

When the County incurs an expenditure or expense for which both resfricted and unrestricted resources
may be used, it is the County’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.

Under GASE Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Enfittes That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” all proprietary funds will continue to
follow Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"} standards issued on or before November 30,
1089. However, from that date forward, proprietary funds will have the option of either 1} chooesing
not te apply future FASB standards {including amendments of earfier pronouncements), or 2) continuing
to follow new FASB pronouncements unless they conflict with GASB guidance. The County has chosen
not to apply future FASB standards,
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3. Budgels and Budgetary Accounting

The foliowing procedures are followed in establishing the budgetary dafa refiected in the basic financial
statemenis:

Prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the County prepares a budget for the next succeeding fiscal
year. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

A meeting of the Commissoners’ Court is then called for the purpose of adopting the proposed budget. At
least ten days’ public notice of the meeting must have been given.

Prior to the start of the fiscat year, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution
by the Commissoners’ Court.

Once a budget is approved, ¥ can be amended only by approval of a majority of the members of the
Commissoners' Court. As required by law, such amendmenis are made before the fact, are reflecied in the
official minutes of the Commisscners' Court and are not made after fiscal year end. During the year, the budget
was amended as necessary.

Annual budgets are legally adopted for the general fund, most special revenue funds and the debt service fund.
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP with the following exception:

Assistance Department Special Revenue Fund - revenues and expenditures recognized as the result of receipt
and distribution of federal commaodities are not budgeted.

Encumbrance accounting is not utilized by the County.

Unused appropriations for all of the above annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year.

The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level.

Formal budgets are not adopted in the Capital Projects Funds. Effective budgetary control in these funds is
achieved through individual project budgeting in conformance with the provisions of bond orders, grant awards
and other sources.

4, Financial Statement Amounts

a.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statemeni of cash flows, highly liquid investments are considered to be cash equivalents i they
have a maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Property Taxes

Property faxes are levied by October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real
and business perscnal property in conformity with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on
receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not paid before February 1 of the year following the year in
which imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all
taxes, penalties, and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax revenues are considered
available when they become due or past due and receivable within the current period.

Tax collections budgeted for the subsequent fiscal year begin in October. These advance tax collections
are reported as a liability in the financial statements.
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Allowances for uncoilectible tax receivables within the General, Speciat Revenue and Debl Service
Funds are based upon historical experience in collecting properiy taxes. Uncoilectible personal property
taxes are periodically reviewed and writtens off, but the County is prohibited from writing off real property
taxes without specific statutory authority from the Texas Legisiature.

The County's Tax Assessor-Collector acts as agent in the biling and collecting of taxes for the Aransas
County independent School District, the City of Rockport, the Aransas County Navigation District No.1, the
Town of Fulton and the Aransas County MUD No.1. These transactions are accounted for in the Tax
Collector-Assessor Agency Fund.

C. Inventories and Prepaid items

The County records purchases of supplies as expenditures, utilizing the purchase method of
accounting for inventory.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable fo future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
itemns.

d. Capital Assets
Purchased or consiructed capital assets are reporied at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets
are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normai maintenance and repairs

that do not add to the value of the asset or materiaily extend assets' lives are not capitalized. A capitalization
threshold of $5,000 is used.

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the foilowing estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class _UsefulLives
infrastructure 50
Buildings, Improvements
and Facilities 20-40
Machinery and Equipment 5-10
e. Receivable and Payable Balances

The County believes that sufficien!{ detall of receivabie and payable balances is provided in the financial
statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore, no disclosure is provided
which disaggregates these balances.

Except for the lease receivable, there are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for
collection within one year of year end.

f. Compensated Absences

Vacation, sick leave benefits and compensatory time are accrued by County employees according to
guidelines set in the County's personnel policy. Al {uil-time employees with one year service accrue
vacation with pay. The amount of vacation earned depends upon the length of service with the County.
Unused vacation leave over 40 hours wili be lost at the end of each fiscal year.

Sick leave accrues at the rate of one day per month while an employee is actually employed by the
County on a fuli-time basis. Parttime employees do not receive the benefit of sick leave. The maximum
aumber of days which shall accrue to the individual can not exceed one hundred-fwenly days at any cne
time. Sick leave will not be paid upon termination of employment.
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g.

Interfund Activity

Interfund activity results from loans, services previded, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon consolidation.
Services provided, deemed 1o be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures or
expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and
reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund fransactions are treated as transfers. Transfers in
and Transfers Out are neited and presented as a single "Transfers” line on the government-wide siatement of
activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and payables are netted and presented as a single "internal Balances”
line of the government-wide statement of net assets.

Fund Baiances - Governmental Funds

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the County adopied GASB Statement No. 54 "Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions." Fund balances are now classified as described below:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in
spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact {such as notes
receivable or principal of a permanent fund).

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounfs that are constrained by exiernal parties, constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance - represents amounts thal can only be used for a specific purpose because of a
formal action by the Commissoners' Court. Commitied amounts cannof be used for any other purpose
unless the Courl removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund
halance amounts may be wsed for other purposes with appropriate due process by the
Court. Commitments are typically done through adopiion and amendment of the budget. Commitied
fund balance amounts differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from
outside parties, constitational provisions, or enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Bafance - represents amounis which the Counly intends to use for a specific purpose, but
that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the
Comrmissioners” Court or by an official or body to which the Court delegates the authority. Specific
amounts that are not restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or
permanent fund are assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's
primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of those amounis is
for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the County itself.

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for
any purpose. Only the general fund reporis a positive unassigned fund balance. Cther governmental
funds might report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes
for which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned.

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is
available, the County considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred

for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the County considers amounts
to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requries the use of managmeni estimates.
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8.

Compliance and Accountability
1. Finance-Related l.egal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Cerain Financial Siatement Note Disclosures." violations of finance-
related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken to address such violations:

Violation Acfion Taken
None reported Not appiicable

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Assets of Individual Funds

Following are funds having deficit fund balances or fund net assets af year end, if any, along with remarks which address
such deficits:

Deficit
Fund Name Amount Remarks
indigent Health $  (40,850) To be funded by Health Care Sales Tax Fund.
Grant Contstruction Fund (159,983) To be funded by the General Fund.

Deposits and Investments

The County's funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depositery contract. The
depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the County's agent bank approved pledged securilies in an
amount sufficient to protect County funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of
approved securities is waived only to the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation {"FDIC") insurance.

Cash.Deposits;

At December 31, 2011, the carrying amouni of the County's deposiis in its depository hank was $5,758,340 and the
bank balance was $6,819,210. The County’s cash deposits at December 31, 2011 and during the year ended
December 31, 2011, were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by ihe County's agent
bank in the County's name.

The County also invests in certificates of deposit al other financial institutions which are fully covered by FDIC
insurance. The term of these certificates varies between 3 months to 2 years.

investments:
The County is required by Government Code Chapter 22566, The Public Funds Investment Act, to adopt, implement,
and publicize an investment policy.  That pclicy must be written; primarily emphasize safely of principal and
liquidity; address investment diversification, vyield, and maturity and the quality and capability of investment
management; and include a list of the types of authorized investments in which the investing entity's funds may be
invested; and the maximum aliowable siated maturity of any individual invesiment cwned by the entity.

The Public Funds Investment Act ("Act") requires an annuat audit of investment practices. Audit procedures in this
area conducted as a part of the audit of the general purpose financial statements disclosed that in the areas of
investment praciices, management reports and establishment of appropriate policies, the County adhered to the
requirements of the Act, Additionally, investment practices of the County were in accordance with local policies.

The Act determines the ftypes of investments which are allowable for the County, These include, with certain
restrictions, (1) obligations of the U.8. Treasury, certain U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, {2) certificates of
deposit, (3) certain municipal securities, {4) money market savings accounts, (5) repurchase agreements, (6) bankers
acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) investment pools, (9} guaranteed investment contracts, and (10} common irust
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funds.
The County's investments at December 31, 2011 are shown below.

Weighted Average

Te Maturity
Investment.or Investiment Type ~ {Days) Eair Value
Investment Pools:
TexPool 34 3 4,029,664
Funds Management Group 31 6,780,248
TexStar 47 2,612,708
Texas Class 29 3528224
16,950,844
Certificates of Deposit 406 7,271,000
Total Invesiments : 24221 844

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks:

GASE Statement MNo. 40 requires a determination as fo whether the County was exposed to the foliowing specific
investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures:

a. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty {o an investment will not fulfiil its obligations. The ratings of
securiies by nationally recognized rating agencies are designed to give an indication of credit risk. Al year end, the

County was not significantly exposed to credit risk.

At December 31, 2011, the County's investmenis, other than those which are obligations of or guaranteed by the
U. S. Government, are rated as to credit guality as follows:

investment Raling Agency

TexPcol AAAM Standards & Poors
Funds Management Group AAAM Standards & Poors
TexStar AAAM Standards & Poors
Texas Class AAAM Standards & Poors

b, Custodial Credit Risk
Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are nat covered by depository insurance and the deposils are
uncoliateralized, coilateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with securities
held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent but not in the County's name.

Investment securities are exposed te custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of
the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the
County's name.

At year end, the County was not exposed to custodial credit risk.
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¢.  Conceniration of Credit Risk

This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. The County
uses a wide range of pools and financial institutions and was not significantly exposed to concetration of credit
risk af year end.

d. Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investmenti. At year end, the
County was not exposed fo interest rate risk.

e.  Foreign Currency Risk

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the County was
not exposed {o foreign currency risk.

Investment Accounting Policy

The County's general policy is to report money market investments and shori-term participating interest-earning
investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts using a
cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the
credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reporied at fair value. All other investments are reporied at fair
value untess a legal contract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term “short-ierm" refers to investments
which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of purchase. The ferm "nonparticipating” means that fhe
investmeni's value does not vary with market inferest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are exampies
of nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts.

Public Funds Investment Poois

Public funds investment pools in Texas ("Pools") are established under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject to the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act (the "Act™),
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code. In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to promote liquidity and
safety of principat, the Act requires Pools to: 1) have an advisory board composed of participants in the pool and other
persons who do not have a business relationship with the pool and are gualified {o advise the pool; 2) maintain a continuous
rating of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service; and 3)
maintain the market value of its underlying investment portfolio within one half of ene percent of the value of its shares.

The County's investments in Pools are reporied at an amount determined by the fair value per share of the pools
underlying portfolio, unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reporied at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one
which is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission {("SEC") as an investment company, but
neveriheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the
Investmeni Company Act of 1940,

0. Lease Receivable

During 2003, the County issued Certificates of Obligation in the amount of $11,400,000 for construction of a new jail
and law enforcement center. The City of Rockport (the City) agreed to occupy and share the cost of the law
enforcement center.  The City entered into a lease purchase agreement with the County to share the cost of the law
enforcement center of $3,300,010. The City contributed real estate valued at $54,216 as a partial payment. The
City and County share the facility on a 50/50 basis. Both parties agreed that the City's remaining cost for the project
(after credit for the real estate contribution) to be $1,607,000. The City's payments have been calculated by
prorating the debt service requirements due on the Certificate issue over 20 years. Payments began in 2004,
As soon as the City has met its payment requirements, the City will own an undivided interest of approximately 50%
in the law enforcement center.

The City has agreed to pay 50% of the annual operating costs, including repair and maintenance, of the center.
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The lease receivable of §1,180,000 has been recorded in the Debt Service Fund.

388,636 5

Year Ending December 31, Principal Interest

2012 $ 70,000 § 50,820 §
2013 73,000 48,137
2014 75,000 45,222
2015 78,000 42,162
2016 82,000 38,911
2017-2021 466,000 137,203
2022-2024 336,000 26,181
Totals $ 1,180,000 $

Totai
120,820
121,137
120,222
120,162
120,911
603,203
362,181

1,568

The effective interest rate on the lease is 4.394%.

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2011, was as follows:

Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure
Buildings, improvements and facilities
Machinery and eguipment
Total capital assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure
Buildings, improvements and facilities
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

Business-lypg activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings, improvements and facilities
Machinery and equipment
Total capitai assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings, improvements and facilities
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net
Business-type activities capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balances _Increases Decreases Balances
$ 1,716,863 § 386,762 § -- $ 2,103,725
154,943 875,174 - 1,031.117
L AB71.906 1,262,936 - 3,134,842
9,009,884 199,140 -- 9,208,024
16,120,882 -- - 16,120,882
o :899189 422,367 - ... 261,556
31969955 621,507 - 32,591,462
(3,586,401} (171,849) -- {3,758,250)
(3,683,133) (434 703) - 14.117,836)
(4,257,954  (468,460) e (4.727,414)
_(11,527,488)  (1,076,012) -- (12,603,500}
_...20442467 (454,505) - ...19,987,962
$,...22314373 8 808,431 § - % 23,122,804
Beginning Ending
_Balances Increases Decreases ~  Balances
$ 125,710 § -- ¥ -~ $ 125,710
BN - 128710
14,654,163 168,678 - 14,822 841
544,181 . - 044,181
15,198,344 168,878 - 15,367,022
(4,133,465) (649,082} (4,782,547)
_(418.575)  (18,642) . 432.217)
(687,724} - (5,214,764)
... 499046) - ...10,152,258
(499,046} $ - ¥ 102T7,968

33



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Depreciation was charged to functions as follows:;

Geovernmental activities;
Generat Government
Judiciai

Elactions

Financial adminsitration
iPublic safety

Flood conirol
Enviornmental protection
FPublic transportation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Conservation

Business-type aclivities:
Airport
interfund Balances and Activity

1. Due To and From Other Funds

56,612
1,190
17,061
25,993
504,039
15,227
76,310
317,227
10,789
49,822
1,742
2

I

The County had no interfund receivables or payables at December 31, 2011.

2. Transfers To and From Other Funds

Transfers to and from other funds at December 31, 2011, consisted of the following:

Transfers From ... .. JTransfersTo .. Amount Reason
General Fund Other Governmental Funds $ 273,654 Supplement other funds sources
Road and Bridge Fund General Fund 586,421  Supplement other funds sources
Other Governmental Funds General Fund 42,006 Suppiement other funds sources
Other Governmental Funds Other Governmental Funds 928,296 Supplement other funds sources
Total
Deferred Revenues
Deferred revenue at year end consisied of the following:
. Unearned  Unavailable — Total
General Fund
Property taxes 3,942,560 § 250,246 § 4,192,806
3942560 - 250,246 4,192,806
Special Revenue Funds
Road and Bridge
Property iaxes 667,914 41,788 709,702
667,914 41,788 709,702
Flood Control
Property taxes 132,838 17,576 150,415
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Moquito Centrol

Property taxes 11,718 2,242 13,960

Aransas County Assistance Dept.
Commodity inventory 8,142 - 9142
821613 61608 883219

[>ebt Service

Lease receivabie - 1,180,000 1,180,000
Property taxes 115816 15,464 1,131,280
158 1195464 2,311,280
Total Deferred Revenue $7777777777777777W5”,7879@39”$V: 1,507,318 $ 7,387’,305”

H.  Short-Term Debt Activity
There was no short-term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2011.
Long-Term Chbligations
1. Long-Term Obligation

Long-term debt consisted of the following at December 31, 2011:

Generai Long- Enterprise
_InterestRate  Term Debt ~  Fund Debt
Certificates of Obfigation, Serices 2003 3.00-5125% § 8,370,000 $ -
Certificates of Obfigation, Serices 2007 4.10-5.00% 2,035,506 619,494
Certificates of Obligation, Serices 2009 2.50-5.00% 3,915,000 390,000
Certificates of Obligation, Serices 2011 2.00-4.00% 5,480,000 --
Venue Project Revenue Bonds, Serices 2011 2.00-4.00% 2770000 0 -
Total Bonded Debt 22,570,508 1,009,494
Unamoriized bond premivm 275,620 28,128
Compensated absences ... 15989 4.352

Total Long-Term Debt $

822 8 1041974
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Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended December 31, 2011, are as follows:

Beginning

Batance
Governmental activities: S
Certificates of Obligation $ 15,036,008
Bond Premium 143,358
Compensated absences * 165,781
Total governmental activities  $ 15,345,145
Business aclivities
Certificates of Obligation $ 1,048,994
Bond Premium 30,083
Compensated absences * 5,258
Total business activities $

Amounts

Ending Due Within
Increases  _ Decreases Balance  OneYear
$ 5,480,000 $ 715500 $ 19,800,506 783,462
147,488 15,226 275,620 7,852
- 6,085 159,696 8,000
$ 8,397,488 $ 736,811 $  23,0056822 $ 909314
$ - $ 39,500 & 1,000,494 $ 40,666
- 1,965 28,128 1,965
- 907 4,352 1,000
$ < TS 423728 1041974 % 43631

* Other long-term labifities

The funds typically used to liquidate other long-term liabilities in the past are as follows:

Liabilty Activity Type _ Fund .
Compensated absences Governmental General
Compensated absences Business Airport

2. Debt Service Requirements

Debt service requirements on long-term debt at December 31, 2011, are as follows:

Governmental Activitiegsm__r_

Year Ending December 31, Principal interest Total

2012 § 1,044,334 % 803,462 $ 1,637,796
2013 1,078,167 861,019 1,939,186
2014 1,115,834 824,964 1,940,798
2015 1,154,667 786,752 1,941,419
2016 1,198,500 745,224 1,943,724
2017-2021 6,729,502 2,978,150 8,707,652
2022-2026 6,548,168 1,459,340 8,007,508
2026-2031 3,701,334 374786 4,076,130
Totals $ 22570506 § 8,923,707 $ 31,494 213

Business Activities

Year Ending December 31, " Principat Interest " Yolal
2012 $ 40666 3 44,7328 85398
2013 41,833 43,043 84,876
2014 44,166 41,232 85,398
2018 45,333 39,294 84,627
2016 51,500 37,173 88,673
2017-2021 285,498 148,466 433,964
2022-2026 356,832 74,572 431,404
2026-2029 143,666 7863 151,529
Totals $ 1009494 § 436375 § 1445869
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3. Continuing Disclosure

The Counly has entered into a conlinuing disclosure undertaking to provide Annual Reports and Material Event
Notices to the State Information Depository of Texas, which is the Municipal Advisory Council. This information
is reguired under SEC Rule 15c2-12 to enable investors to analyze the financial condition and operations of the
County.

4. Fund Balances

FFund Balances at December 31, 2011 consisted of the following:

Nonspendable:
General Fund 3
Road and Bridge Fund

Resfricted:
Legislative:
Road and Bridge 1,662,079
County Attorney Hot Check 6,272
Mosquito Control 161,289
Special Contingency 88,270
Records Management County Clerk 118,968
Law Library 46,387
Courthouse Security 6,620
Recerds Management - Countywide 164,741
Justice of the Peace Technology 94,653
Title IV-D Child Support 10,511
Gut of County Juvenile Detention 349
Road and Bridge 1&S 98
Court Reporter Service Fee 62,576
TECLOSE Training 21,402
Flood Control 1,030,814
Records Management-District Clerk 20,292
Records Archive 207,025
Appeilate Judical System 9,930
Child Abuse Prevention 626
County & District Court Technoiogy 1,410
Court Records Preservation 10,909
District Court Technolcgy 1,891
Pretrial Intervention 21,419

Voter Registration
Juvenile Case Management

Public Safety
County Forfeifure
Sheriff's Forfeiture
DEA Forfeiture

Health:
Indigent Health
Health Care Sales Tax

(40,850)
_(28,718)
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Tourism
HetelMote! Occupancy Tax Fund 399,406
Venue Tax 301,326
... 700,732
Capital Cutlay:
2011 Flood Control C.0O. 5,500,169
2009 C.0. Fund 604,538
2011 C.0. Venue Capital Projects 2,320,092
8424799

Debt Service;
Debt Service Fund

24

Total Restricted 13,508,971
Committed;
Grant Construction Fund (158,983)
County Library 71,958
Aransas County Assistance Department 40154
L RAT8T0)
Unassigned:
General Fund L AEas24T
Totat Fund Balances $  18,064,84

Commitments Under Noncapitalized | eases
The County has no material commitments under noncapitalized leases at December 31, 2011,
Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related {0 torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, errors and
omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. During fiscai year 2011, the County obtained general liability
coverage at a cost that is considered to be econemically justifiable by joining together with other governmental
entities in the State as a member of the Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool. The Pool is a
self-funded pool operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The County pays an annuai
premium to the Pool for its above insurance coverage. The agreement for the formation of the Pool provides that it
will be self-sustaining ihrough member premiums and will reinsure fhrough commercial companies for claims in
excess of acceptable risk levels; however, each category of coverage has its own level of reinsurance. The County
continues to carry commercial insurance for other risks of ioss. There were no significant reductions in commercial
insurance coverage in the past fiscal year and seltled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years,

Pension Plan

1. Plan Description
The County provides retirement, disabilty, and death benefits for ail of its fuitiime employees through a
nontraditional defined benefié pension plan in the statewide Texas County and District Retirement System
{TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is responsible for the administration of the statewide agent

multiple-employer  public employee retirement system consisfing of 618 noniraditional defined benefit pension
plans. TCDRS in the aggregate issues a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) on a calendar year

38



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

basis. The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS Board of Trustees at P.O. Box 2034, Austin,
Texas 78766-2034.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the employer, within the options available in the
Texas siate statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at ages 60 and above with 10 or more
years of service, with 30 years of service regardiess of age, or when the sum of their age and years of service
equais 75 or more. Members are vested after 10 years of service but must leave their accumulated contributions
in the plan to receive any employer-financed benefit. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a
lump sum are not entitled to any amounts contribufed by their employer.

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with interest, and
employer-financed monelary credits. The level of these monetary credits are adopted by the governing body of
the employer within the actuarial consfraints imposed by the TCDRS Act so that the resulting benefits can be
expecied to be adeguately financed by the employer's commitment to contribuie. At retirement, death, or
disability, the benefit is calculated by converting the sum of the employee's accumulated contributions and the
employer-financed monetary credits to a monthly annuity using annuity purchase rates prescribed by the TCDRS
Act.

2. Funding Policy
The employer has elected the annually determined contribution rate (ADCR} plan provisions of the TCDRS

Act. The plan is funded by monthly contributions from both empioyee members and the
employer based on the covered payroll of employee members. Under the TCDRS Act, the contribulion rate of

the employer is actuarially determined annually. It was 7.67% for calendar vyear 20711,
The contribution rate payable by the employee members is the rate of 7% as adopted by the governing body of
the employer. The employee contribution rate and the employer contribution rate may be

changed by the governing body of the empleyer within the options available in the TCDRS Act.

For the employer's accounting year ending December 31, 2011, the annual pension cost for the TCORS Plan for
its empioyees was $523,044, and the actual contributions were $523,044.

The annuai required condributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered payroll of the
participating employees, and were in compliance with the GASB Statement No. 27 parameiers based on the
actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2010, the hasis for determining the contribution rale for calendar year
2011. The December 31, 2010 actuarial valuation is the most recent vaiuation.

Actuaria information

Actuariai valuation date 12131/08 121108 1243110
Actuariat cost method  Entry Age ~ Entry Age Entry Age
Amoritization method Level percent. Level percent. Level percent.
of payroll, cls. of payroli, cls. of payrell, cls.
Amortization period 20.00 20.00 20.00
Asset valuation method SAF: 10yr SAF: 10yr SAF: 10yr
smoothed value smoaothed value smoothed valua
ESF: Fund Val. ESF: Fund Val. ESF; Fund Val.
Actuarial Assumptions:
Invesiment return 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Projected salary increases* 5.3% 5.4% 5.4%
Inflation 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%

Cost-of-living adjustments - -
*Inciudes inflation at the stated rate

Trand Information
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Accounting Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension
Ending Cost {APC) Contributed Obligation
12/31/09 $ 448583 i00% $-0-
1213110 $ 554,001 100% $-0-
12131114 § 523,044 100% $-0-

It was determined in accordance with GASB Statement No. 27 that the pension liability was zero at the transition
to that statement effective January 1, 1998, because all actuarially required contributions for the accounting years
for the period January 1, 1988 through December 31, 2011 have been paid. There was no previously reported
pension liability before the transition. Therefore, the difference between the pension liability at transition and the
previcusly reported pension liability is zero.

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retirement Plan
Aransas County

UAAL. as a
Actuariat Actuarial Unfunded Annual Percentage
Actuarial Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assests Liability (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) S ) B ) R C./L*) N ()} _ ((b-ajic)
12131108 10,376,499 § 11,594,034 § 1,217,535 § 89.50% $ 5,909,423 20.60%
12/31/09 11,515,187 12,684,313 1,179,126 80.71% 6,822,207 17.28%
1213110 12,281,947 13,753,468 1,471,521 89.30% 7,066,358 20.82%

N, Other Employee Benfits
Post Employement Benefits

The County provides health care benefits as required by the Federal government under the Consolidated Omnibus
Budget Reconciliaton Act of 1985 (COBRA). COBRA requires empioyers that sponsor group health plans to provide
continuation of group coverage to terminated employees and their dependents in circumstances where coverage
would normally end. The election 1o be covered is at the request of the employee. The employee is then required
to pay the premium costs for themselves and their dependents. Expenditures are recognized as claims are submitied.
COBRA participants are reimbursed at the same levels as active employees. At December 31, 2011, the Couniy had
been fully reimbursed for costs related to COBRA participants.

Deferred Compensation

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all Counly employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary to future
years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable

emergency.

The plan is held in an independent trust for the exclusive benefit of participating employees and not be accessible by
the government or its creditors. The plan is not accounted for in the County's financial statements.
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Q.

Commitments and Contingengies.

1,

Contingencies

The County pariicipates in grant programs which are governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor
agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to audil and adjustment by the grantor
agencies; therefore, to the exient that the County has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the
grants, refunds of any money received may be required and the collectibility of any related receivabie may be
impaired. In the opinien of the County, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with
the rules and regulations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the
accompanying basic financial statements for such contingencies.

Litigation
The County was involved in various matters of litigation at December 31, 2011. In the opinion of management,
the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the

County.  The accompanying financial statements do not reflect any accruai for contingent liabiiities as of
December 31, 2011.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures;

Current:
General government
Judicial
lLegal
Elections
Financial adminisiration
Public facilities
Public safety
Environmental protection
Public Transportation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Conservation

Capital cutiay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and cther financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

EXHIBIT B-1

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
“original 7 Final Actual (Negative)
$ 7,599,502 § 7,686,449 7,820,457 % 134,008
69,060 69,080 75,896 6,836
98,250 99,250 77,013 (22,237)
3,045,375 3,088,350 3,370,027 281,677
715,700 715,700 485,124 (230,5786)
40,000 40,000 17,198 (22,802)
177,700 201,781 260,644 58,863
T1746587 11800550 12,10835 205769
1,251,400 1,270,252 1,149,623 120,629
1,364,104 1,386,327 1,299,292 87,035
541,787 550,262 535,055 15,207
68,264 74,035 67,724 6,311
1,017,331 1,021,880 989,348 32,534
559,199 560,432 525,684 34,748
5,802,398 5,963,919 5,619,172 344,747
447 588 449,188 439,088 9,200
525,370 532,984 516,300 16,684
452,107 490,652 474 583 16,069
49,000 71,250 71,208 44
89,859 §9,859 71,070 18,789
1 126,511 113,353 13,158,
8 12587851 11,872,396 715,155
(548,331) (686,961) 233,963 920,924
599,555 599,555 628,427 28,872
(273654)  (273,854)  (273654) -
w5901 sasg0l 354,773, (28,872
(222,430) {361,060) 588,736 949,796

3,972,496 3,972,496 3,972,496 --

4561232 §

949,796
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Taxes
Licenses and permils
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeifures
investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Current:
Public Transportation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

EXHIBIT B-2

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgq@gﬁmounts Positive
U Actual o (Negative)
$ 1,102,254 % 1,102,254 1,110,521 % 8,267
547,000 547,000 545,497 (1,503)
16,000 10,000 12,348 2,346
209,000 228,021 408,175 178,154
196,000 224 873 218,873 {6,000}
10,000 10,000 5,986 {4,014)
2000 2000 - 5244 3244
2,124,148 2304842 180,494
1,867,981 1,812,830 1,687,654 225,176
... 16,500 20,672 o 20872
_lot4481 1933802 16876854 245843
161,773 190,646 616,988 426,342
_1857,549) .. (586,422) s8edat) ()
(557,549) {586,422) (686,421) m
{395,776) (385,776) 30,567 428,343

1,573,024 1.573,024 1,573,024 -

177,248 5

1,603,501 8 426343
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This supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the Governmental Accounting
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables { net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Properly taxes
intergovernmental

Inveniories

Cash and investments - restricted

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Deferred revenues

Advance tax collections
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Committed

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilittes and Fund Batances

Special
Revenue

_Funds

3,233,224

164,375
92,420
9,142

144,533

73,193
173,517
131,754

522907

2,863,369
112,113

43

182

Capital
Projects
_Funds

3 3,011,467

161,485

202,250

$ 610,585

610556

2,924,630
(159,983)
847,

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds (See

| Exhibit A-3)

6,244,691

164,375
253,905

9,142
202,250

755,088

73,193
173,517
131,754

1133852

5,787,999

5. 3875202

5,874,363,

EXHIBIT C1



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Taxes
Inlergovernmentat
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures;
Current;
General government
Judicial
legal
Elections
Public safety
Environmental protection
Flood Control
Heaith and weifare
Culture and recreation
Capital cutlay
Bond issuance costs
Tetal expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources {(uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from bonds
Tetal other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

Special
Revenue
funds

$ 2,385,683

211,776
202,426
84,592
617
9,031

86,570
48,400
41,953
202,726
86,447
195,677
1,237,329
592,107
199,140

.. 2,690,349
198,776

1,161,200
(970,302)

390,674

2,584,808

44

Totai
Nonmaijor
Capital Governmental
Projects Funds (See

_Funds o Exhibit A5)

-- 2,385,683

1,226,397 1,438,173

- 202,426

- 84,592

1,069 1,686

e, 180,191 ... 185222

1,407,657 4 ,\"297,782

- 86,570

- 48,400

- 41,953

12,247 12,247

578,502 781,228

11,200 97,647

- 195,677

-- 1,237,329

5,273 597,380

2,157,794 2,356,934

113,509 . 113599

T Y ”_4"5,5'68‘, 954

(1,470,958) (1,271,182}

- 1,161,200

o (970,302}

2,770,000 2,770,000

2,770,000 2,860,898

1,299,042 1,689,716
1,465,605

EXHIBIT C-2



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

HotelMotel
Qccupancy Tax
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 399,406
Receivables ( net of allowances for uncollectibles):
Property taxes -
Intergovernmental --
Inventeries -
Total Assets $ 399406
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 -
Due to other funds --
Deferred revenues -
Advance tax collections -

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES

Restricied 399,406

Committed
Total Fund Balances 399,406
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances o

45

County
Attorney Mosguito County
. HotCheck Controt . Library
7,484 173,384 3% 77,454
- 13,980 -

1,212 103§ 5,495
- 13,960 -
- 1% -
1212 28055 DA
6,272 161,289 -
- T 1959
_Gera 161289 71,959

4




EXHIBIT C-3
Page 1 of 4

Records Records
Special Management - Law Courthouse Managment -
Contingency County Clerk . Library . Security _ Countywide

88,270 $ 119,855 $ 47,861 $ 6,949 $ 164,741

- E] 989 3 1,474 3 329 $ -

) e 1ATA 8 T

88,270 118,966 6.620 164,741

88270 .. 118966 8,620 L 16474t

o 88270 S

%, 8,849 $ ... 164141
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables ( net of allowances for uncollectibles):
Froperty taxes
Intergovernmentai

fnventories

Total Assels
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounis payable

Due fo other funds

Deferred revenues

Advance tax colleclions
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricied
Commitied

Total Fund Batances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

indigent Aransas County

Health Assistance
LLae o Department
84,854 3 40,479
— 3,545
- 9,142

5.
126,704 % 3,870
- 8,142
13012
{40,850) -~

T . 40,154
.(40,850) _AD,154
84854 % 53,166

47

Health Care
Sales

12,132

s

e B8BTS

Justice of
the Peace

..Technoiogy

94 657



Title 1V-D
Chilg
. Support

Out-of-County
Juvenile
. betention

Road Bond

interest &

__Sinking

Q28

48

Court
Reporter

Service Fee

62,576

EXHIBIT C-3
Page 2 of 4

Fire
Department

.. Project




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investmenis

Receivables ( net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Property taxes
Intergovernmental
inventories

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Deferred revenues

Advance tax collections
Total Liabiiities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Committed

Total Fund Balances

Totai Liabilifies and Fund Balances

County
_..Foreiure

6,454

6454 §

49

TECLOSE Sheriff's Flood
. Training  Forfeiture _ Conirol
21,402 % 9237 % 1,152,041

- - 150,415

a5 51302456

-- 3 - $ 1,465

- - 150,415

- 119,782

- 271,642

21,402 9,237 1,030,814

21,402 9237 1,030,814

...21402 $ e 22878 1,302,456



3

Records
Management -

District Clerk

20,292

20,292

20282

..20,292

$

$:‘,' T 2,0,7 '02:5 $::’, Sl

Records

L Arehive

207,025 $

207,025

...207,025

DEA

...Eofeiture

67,825

50

$

Appellate
Judical

_ System

9,930

9,930
9930

o 8,980

EXHIBIT C-3
Page 3 of 4

ARRA
Grant

Lo Fund



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables ( nei of allowances for uncoliectibles):

Property {axes
Intergovernmental
fnventories

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payabie

Due {o other funds

Deferred revenues

Advance iax colleciions
Total Liabiiifies

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Cormmitied

Total Fund Balances

Total Liakilities and Fund Balances

Child County & Court
Venue Abuse District Court Records
Tax Prevention _ Technology _ Preservation

3 301,326 % 626 1,410 & 10,908
5. 826 $_ 10909

3 -- $ - = ¥ -
301,326 626 1,410 10,908
301,326 626 AT 10809
$ _....301326 § 626 a1 8 10,809
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District
Court

Technology

1,891

Pretrial

_ Intervention

$ 22101

$

Voter

. Registration

92

g2

-

52

Juvenile
Case
Management

$ 21,535

3 338

38

EXHIBIT C-3
Page 4 of 4

Total
MNenmajor
Special
Revenue
Funds (See

. Exhibt C-1)

3,233,224

164,375
$2,420
8,142

144,533
73,193
173,517
131,754
522,997

2,863,369
112,413

2875482

499,161



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Hotel/Motet County
Occupancy Tax Attorney Mosquito County
Fund Haot Check Control Library
Revenue: - ed LSRN s
Taxes $ 258,286 § -- 3 30,082 -
Infergovernmental - - - 3,000
Charges for services -- 28,699 - 2,240
FFines and forfeitures - - -- 6,469
Investment earnings -- - 92 39
Miscellaneous - - - 2,291
Total revenues ) 38,600 30,174 14039
-xpenditures:
Current:
General government - - = -
Judicial -- -- - -
Legal -- 27,577 - -
Public safety - - - -
Environmental protection -- - 86,447 --
Flood Control - - - -
Health and welfare -- - -- -
Culture and recreation 414,803 -- - 165,808
Capital outlay - - - o
Total expenditures T 414803 AT A 4 165,809
Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures (158,517} 1,122 (56,273) {151,770}
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in - - 134,999 157,315
Transfers ot - -~ {42,008) -
Totat other financing sources (uses) - 92,093 157,315
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expendifures and other financing uses (156,517} 1,122 36,720 5,545
Fund balances, January 1 555,923 5,150 124,569 66,414
Fund balances, December 31 5399406 $ 6272 $ 161,289 11,959
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EXHIBIT C-4
Page 1 of 4

Records Records
Special Management - Law Courthouse Managment -
_Contingency . Gounty Cierk . bbrayy .. ecurity Countywide

3.210 32,170 13,261 21,913 11,085

3218 .87 . 13281 21818 11,085

e . so7r27 14378 L 233 T

3,210 (18,557) {(1,115) (425) 11,085

3,210 (18,557) (1,115) (425) 11,085

85,080 e 301923
6

o 1048 153656
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Indigent Aransas County Health Care
Health Assistance Sales
Care Department o Tax
Revenue;
Taxes $ - $ - $ 1,121,405
intergovernmental o 199,252 -
Charges for services - e -
Fines and forfeitures - -- -
investment earnings -- - o
Miscellaneous = 2,740 s T
Total revenues . 201,992 1,121,405
fxpenditures:
Current:
Generat government - -- -
Judicial -~ e -
Legal - = --
Public safety - - B
Envircnmental protaction - - o
Fiood Control -- -- --
Heaith and welfare 604,995 337,625 292,209
Culture and recreation - - --
Capital outlay - -
Total expenditures . B04g95’ 337605 292,208
Excess {deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures (604,995} {135,633) 829,196
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 604,999 147,548 --
Transfers out - - B ~ (887,548)
Total other financing sources (uses) B 1 ) (887,546)
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses 4 11,915 (58,350)
Fund balances, January 1 (40,854) 28,230 & 70,482
Fund baiances, December 31 U (40850) $ 40,154 %3 12,132

55

Justice of
the Peace
Technotogy

611

94,042
94,653



EXHIBIT C-4
Page 2 of 4

Title IV-D Cut-of-County Road Bond Court Fire
Child Juvenile interest & Reporter Department
Support ..Detention e ANKING Service Fee o ETOJECE

- - - 7,977

- R 18T T

- - - 1,976 -

- - - . 116,339

R e R 18T e 116,338
- - 6,001 (116,339)

- - - - 116,339

- T T o 116,339
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

County
Forfeiture

TECLOSE

Training_“

Sheriff's
Forfeiture

Revenue;
Taxes $ --
infergovernmental --
Charges for services --
Fines and forfeilures 25,704
Investment earnings -
Miscellaneous -
T otal revenues 25704
Expenditures;
Current:
General government --
Judicial -
legal -
Public safety 22,727
Environmental protection -~
IFlood Control -
Health and welfare -
Culture and recreation -
Capital outlay --
Total expenditures 22 727
Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures 2,977
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in -

Transfers out -
Total other financing sources {uses) -

B

7,024

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses 2,977

Fund balances, January 1 3,477

Fund balances, December 31 $ B4n4

57

4,761

4,476

$

Flood

_..Control |

637,585

470

638,055

195677

199,140

394817

243,238

243,238

787,576

1,030,814



EXHIBIT C-4
Page 3 of 4

Records Appellate ARRA
Management - Records DEA Judical Grant
District Clerk ... Archive . Forfeiture . System L

— - - - 2,500

- - - 2,619 -

B -] -2

- - 1,609 -

- - 18,985 - -
- - - - 2,500

2,316 (34)

2,316 (34) (18,982) 1,010

17.976 207,059

LS 86,907
29,292 $.
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:

Taxes $

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Judicial
Legal
Public safety
Envirecnmental protection
Fioed Conirol
Heaith and welfare
Cuiture and recreation
Capital cutlay
Totat expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers ouf

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1

Fund balances, December 31 5

Venue

CTex

338,325 %

13

338,338

11,495

11495

326,843

__(40,750)
(40,750)

Child
Abuse

128

_ Prevention

128

County &
District Court

128

. Technology

9186

L

916

§

Court
Records
) Pfeservalion

5,784

5784

5,784

286,093

15,233

59

01,328 %

5,784

o 2125
et 0,909



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-5
HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance
Positive
Budget o Actual (Negative)
Revenue:

Taxes $.....19650 § 258286 % 61786

Total revenues 196,500 ...258286 61,766
Expenditures;
Current:
Cuiture and recreation o Asvere o 414,803 e 6,816
Total expenditures L Asieie o 414,803 ... 18816
Excess {deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures (235,119) {156,517} 78,602
Other financing sources (uses): )

Total other financing sources {uses) -
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over

{under} expenditures and other financing uses (235.118) (156,517) 78,602
Fund balances, January 1 ... 085923 o..99%928
Fund balances, December 31 320804 5 399406 3 788602
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-6
MOSQUITO CONTROL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance
Positive
Budget Actual _ [Megative)
Revenue: R -
Taxes $ 25327 $ 30,082 $ 4,755
investment earnings 92 82
Total revenues 30,i74 4,847
Expenditures:
Current:
£nvironmental protection 33,073
Total expenditures 33,073
txcess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures (56,273) 37,920
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 134,999 -
Transfers out . (A2,006) -
Total other financing sources (uses) 93 -
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses (1,200) 36,720 37,820

Fund balances, January 1
Frund balances, December 31

124,569 T
289 $':.:.'.'.'.:'.‘.:.:.. LTI
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COUNTY LIBRARY

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Culture and recreation
Totat expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures
Cther financing sources {uses):
Transfers in

Tetal other financing sources (uses)

fxcess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
fFund balances, December 31

_Budget Actual

$ 9,400 3,000
2,500 2,240

6,500 5,469

- 39

L 4500 o 2291
22,900 14,036
VBT 267 . ..185,809
165809
(164,367) (151,770)
o 187,315 o 187,315
187,315 L A87,318
(7.052) 5,545
66,414 66,414

59362

62

.. (Negative)

EXHIBIT C-7

Variance
Positive

(6,400}
(260}
(31)

39
(2,209)
(8.861)

... 21,458
.. 21498

12,597




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SPECIAL CONTINGENGY

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services
Total revenues

E=xpenditures:
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
f-und balances, December 31

63

. Budget

2,800

2,800

JActual

3,210

L. 821

3,210

3,210

85,060

EXHIBIT C-8

Variance
Positive

. {Negative)

L A10

410

410

LA



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
RECORDS MANAGEMENT - COUNTY CLERK
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services
Tofal revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Tolal expendilures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under} expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund batances, December 31

L 802r
..50.72r

(18,557)

(18.557)

137,523

118,966

EXHIBIT C-9

Variance
Positive

~ (Negative)

(3,830)

o (3830)

g8

(3,347)

{3,347}

s (5a)



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

LAW LIBRARY

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue;
Charges for services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Legal
Totat expendifures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources {(uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
FFund bhalances, December 31

65

EXHIBIT C-10

Variance

Positive

_Budget | Actual ... {Negative)
L 1437 18,263 ,118)
L 18377 13,261 L1118
7”71”74”,37?7 14,376 l
14377 .. 14378 b
- (1,115) {1,115}
-- (1,115}
g




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COURTHOUSE SECURITY

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety
Total expendifures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

:xcess of revenues and other financing scurces over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
fFund palances, December 31

66

_Budget |

~...19.000
18,000

23,285

. 23,285

(4,285)

Vhetual

21,913
21913,

22,338

22338

{425)

EXHIBIT C-11

Variance
Positive
{Negative)

$ .. 283
2913

947
947

3,860

3,860

§  ...3860




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
RECORDS MANAGEMENT - COUNTYWIDE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

zxcess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expendifures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

87

Budget

5.

VAcwal

11,085

11,085

11,085

183,656

164,741

EXHIBIT C-12

Variance
Positive
(Vegative)

. 2585
2885

11,085

11,085

11,085



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Total revenues

kxpenditures:
Current:
Health and welfare
Tolal expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses

fund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

68

(604,999)

....504,999

. Actual

604,995

. 604995

(B04,995)

_..604,999
604,999

4

(40,854)
o (40,850)

EXHIBIT C-13

Variance
Positive
_ {Negative)

.:m~
Y



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

ARANSAS COUNTY ASSISTANCE DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Intergovernmeniat
Misceilaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;
Health and welfare
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total other financing scurces {uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1
IFund batances, December 31

69

... 47,548

_ Budget

43,000
1,700

... 44,700

192,248

.. 192,248

(147,548)

EXHIBIT C-14

Variance

Positive
U Actual _ {Negative)
45,350 3 2,350
1,040
3.390
.. 183,723 . ..B.526
L. 183,723 , 8.525
(135,633) 11,815
. YATB4B
11,815 11,915
$ ... 11918




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-15
HEALTH CARE SALES TAX

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance
Positive
Budget Actual {Negative)
Revenue: B S Al
Taxes 3 - $ 1,121,405 $ 1,121,405
Total revenues - 1,121,405 1,121,405

Expenditures:
Current:
Health and welfare .30t 202009 36182
Total expenditures .....3e83¢1 292200 36182
Excess {deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures (328,391) 828,186 1,157,587

Other financing sources (uses).
Transfers out ~ (887,546) (887,546}

Total other financing sources {uses) )

(887.546) (887546) - .

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses (1,215,937) {58,350) 1,157,587

FFund balances, January 1 o 17,042 .....70,482 . (B,560)
Fund balances, December 31 $ (1,138,895 § 12332 % 1,151,027
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COURT REPORTER SERVICE FEE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services
Total revenues

fzxpenditures:
Current:
Judicial
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures

OCther financing sources {uses):
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{(under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, January 1§
Fund balances, December 31

71

_ Budget

8,000

_...8000

EXHIBIT C-16

Variance

Positive
_Actual ...(Negative)
S LA o k23)
AL (23)
1,978 o 8024
18T 6024
6,001 8,001
8,001 6,001




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-17
FIRE DEPARTMENT PROJECT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Variance
Positive
_Budget Lo hetuat (Negative)
Total revenues U S S SO
Expenditures:
Current:

Public safety ... 116,339 et 16,339 T
Total expenditures .....118,339 116,339 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures (116,339) {116,339) -

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in . i18839 116339 o

Total other financing sources (uses) .. 118,338 6,339 T
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over

(under) expenditures and other financing uses - - -
Fund balances, January 1 - - - -
f-und balances, December 31 5 3 $
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
RECORDS MANAGEMENT - DISTRICT CLERK
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Charges for services 3
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures 2,500

Other financing sources {uses):

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses 2,500

Fund balances, January 1 o
Fund balances, December 31 $

73

_Actual

EXHIBIT C-18

Variance
Positive
(Negative}

(384
(184}

(184}



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

DEBT SERVICE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Revenue:
Taxes

Intergovernmental
Investment earnings

Totai revenues

Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal

Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures

OCther financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Interest from bond sale
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
{under} expenditures and other financing uses

FFund balances, January 1
Fund balances, December 31

74

... Budgel

$ 1,297,253
120,303

715,500

682,098

EXHIBIT C-19
Variance
Pasitive
VActual (Negative)
1,187,782 (109.,471)
120,303 e
441 _ (8,159)
1,308,526 (114,630}
715,500 --
644,656 37,442
.1,360,158 37,442
(51,630) (77,188)
40,750 40,750
L. 31281 ..21,291
72,041 ..412,041)
20,411 (5,147)
... 639313 11,895
$ 659,724 o 8,848




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Grant
Construction
ASSETS o ‘
Cash and investments $ 122,306
Receivables ( net of allowances for uncollectibles):
intergovernmental 161,485
Cash and investments - restricted -

Total Asseis

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

2009
Certificate of

. Obligation

735,015

EXHIBIT C-20

Total
Nonmajor
Capital
2011 C.O. Projects
Venue Capital Funds {See

Projects Fund - Exhioit C-1)

$ 2,154,146 § 3,011,467

- 161,485
202,250 202,250

$....2356306 § 3375202

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ o A TTA 130477 % 36,304 § 510555
Total Liabilities L 4as 7T 130,477 . 36,304 ..810,555

FUND BALANCES

Restricted - 604,538 2,320,082 2,924,630

Committed  (159,983) - (159,983)
Total Fund Balances e $159:989) 604,538 2320092 | 2,784,647
Totat Liabilities and Fund Balances $.....283790 ..138015 %, 2356306 § 3375202
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EXHIBIT C-21

ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 Total
Nonmajor
Capital
2009 2011 C.0. Projects
Grant Certificate of Venue Capitat Funds (See
Construction Obligation Projects Fund Exhibit C-2)
Revenue: Betlliio ot =l MR et hintd e
Intergovernmental 3 1,226,387 3 o 3 -- 3 1,226,397
Investment earnings - 704 368 1,069
Miscelianeous 180,191 - - 180,191
Total revenues CUiasesss g0l TTEeE 1407857
Expenditures:
Current;
Elections 12,247 - - 12,247
Public safety 578,502 - - 578,502
Environmental pretection 11,200 - - 11,200
Cullure and recreation 5273 - - 5,273
Capital outlay 650,938 1,170,179 336,677 2,157,794
Beond issuance costs -- 113,599 113,599

Total expenditures 117878 160,276 2878615

Excess (deficiency) of revenues {under) expenditures 148,428 (1,169,478) {449,908} {(1,470,958)

Other financing sources (uses):

Total other financing sources {uses) - 27‘?0000 2770000
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over

{under) expenditures and other financing uses 148,428 (1,169,478) 2,320,092 1,298,042
Fund halances, January 1 1774016 1,465,605

2320002 8 2764647

Fund batances, December 31 L
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

EXHIBIT C-21

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 Total
Nonmajor
Capital
2009 2011 C.0. Projects
Grant Certificate of Venue Capital Funds (See
Construction Obligation Projects Fund ~ Exhibit C-2)
Revenue: el SO e O et At ot
Intergovernmental $ 1,226,397 % - $ - $ 1,226,397
Investment earnings i 701 368 1,068
Miscellaneous 180,191 - -- 180,191
Total revenues T 1406,588 701 368 1,407,657
Expendifures:
Current:
Elections 12,247 - - 12,247
Public safety 578,502 - -- 578,502
Environmental protection 11,200 - -- 11,200
Culture and recreation 5273 -- - 5,273
Capital outlay 650,938 1,170,179 336,877 2,157,794
Bond issuance cosis - - Lotssee o 113,598
Total expenditures 1,258,160 1,470,179 450276 2878615
Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under) expenditures 148,428 (1,169,478) (449,908} (1,470,958}
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bonds - - 2,770,000 2,770,000
Total other financing scurces (uses) el 2,770,000 2,770,000
Excess of revenues and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses 148,428 (1,169,478} 2,320,002 1,209,042
Fund balances, January 1 08.411) 1,774,016 - ) 1,465,605
Fund balances, December 31 $_ (159983 $ 604,538 $ 2320002 $ 2764647
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUGIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Court
Costs Tax County District
andFees  Collector  Clerk Clerk

ASSETS

Assets;
Cash and investments $ 122881
Total Assets $ 122881

216,757
218,757

1,334,161
-.1:334,181,

232,490

R
©“ <A
KR

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities:
Due to others $ 122681 § 1,334,161 § 218,767 § 232490
Total Liabilfics TTUTioagst  Aasadsi 216757 23490

Equity: et

Total Liabilities and Equity $ . le2gsy § 10334161 § 216787 § 232490
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R ]

Justice
of the

Peace

3,978

3978
3,978

3,978

L e

..Escneat

463

463
463

83,

Inmate

3058,

3088

79

3,058

3,058

Aransas County
Navigation

_ District No. 1

4,584,220

... 5584220

4,584,220

4584220

..A,584,220

EXHIBIT C-22

Total
Agency
Funds (See
Exhibit A-10)

5,497,808
7,808

$ . 5497.808
..5:487.808

% 2,487,808



Other Supplementary Information

This section includes financial information and disclosures not required by the Gowvernmental Accounting Standards
Board and not considered a part of the basic financial statements. It may, however, inciude information which is
required by other entities.



_ Michael A. Arnold, PLLC )

501 F MARKET CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT PHONE (361} 728-3545
PO BOX 1266 FAX (351) FO0-9692

ROCKPORT, TEXAS 78381-1266

Independent Auditor's Report

Re | rol over Fj alR i li 0
her M rs B n it of Financial men r i
Accor with vern iti

Commissioners' Court
Aransas County, Texas
301 N. Live Oak
Rockport, Texas 78382

Members of the Commissioners' Court:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the tusiness-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Aransas County, Texas as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2011, which collectively comprise the Aransas Ccunty, Texas's basic financial
statements and have issued our report therecn dated June 22, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Generat of the
United States.

internat Control Qver Financi

in planning and performing our audit, we considered Aransas County, Texas's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Aransas
Couniy, Texas's internal control aver financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Aransas County, Texas's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal conlrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements cn a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internat control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in interna! controt over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider toc be material weaknesses, as
defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Aransas County, Texas's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, the
Commissioners' Court, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

%//7 LA Plec

Michael A. Arnold, PLLC

June 22, 2012
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Michael A. Arnold, PLLC

501 F. MARKET CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT PHONLE {361) 726-3545
£.0. BOX 1266 FAX (361} 790-49692

ROCKPORT, TEXAS 78381-1266

Independent Auditor's Report

R rt on Compli with R irem Th v Dir
M : f h jor P nin [ Ov ian
I r With OMB Ci -

Commissioners' Court
Aransas County, Texas
301 N, Live Qak
Rockport, Texas 78382

Members of the Commissioners' Court:

Compliance

We have audited Aransas County, Texas's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of Aransas County, Texas's maijor federal programs for the vear ended December 31, 2011, Aransas
County, Texas's major federal programs are identifled in the summary of auditor's resulis section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the reguirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of
Aransas County, Texas's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Aransas County,
Texas's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audils of
States, Local Gevernments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occcurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Aransas
County, Texas's compliance with those reguirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legai determination of Aransas County, Texas's compliance with those
reguirements,

fn our opinion, Aransas Ccunty, Texas complied. in all material respects, with the compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2011,
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Aransas County, Texas is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Aransas County, Texas's internal
control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Aransas County, Texas's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we considered to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the entity, the
Commissioners' Court, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

S A A Ll e

Michael A. Arnold, PLLC

June 22, 2012
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

A. Summary of Auditor's Results
1. Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Ungqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

One or more material weaknesses identified?  Yes X

One or more significant deficiencies identified that

are not considered to be material weaknesses? ~ Yes X

Neoncompliance material o financial

statements noted? . Yes X

2. Federal Awards

Internal controi over major programs:

One or more material weaknesses identified? ~ Yes X

One or more significant deficiencies identified that

are not considered to be material weaknesses? ~ Yes X

Type of auditer's report issued on compliance for
major programs: Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accerdance with section 510(a)
of Circular A-1337 Yes X

[dentification of major programs:

CEDRA Number(s) Name of Federal Program_or Cluster
97.036 Operation Stonegarden(OPSG)
15.426 Coastal tmpact Assistance Program

Dofiar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs: $300.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ~ Yes X

B. Financial Statement Findings
NONE None
C. Federal Award Findings. and Questioned Costs

NONE  None
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Management's Expianation
Finding/Recommendation Current Status ~ If Notimplemented

None
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

N/A
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Federal Grantor/
Pass-Through Grantor/
Program Title

U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION
Direct Program:

Help America Vote Act
Total LS. Election Assistance Commigsion

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Texas Department of Public Safety:
State Homeland Security Program

Passed Through Texas Department of Emergency Management:

Operation Stonegarden{OPSG)
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S, DEPARTMENT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Federat
CFDA

Number

90.401

97.073

97.036

Pass-Through
Entity Identifying

__Number

None

08-GA-48007-02

10-SR-48007-02

Passed Through Texas Department of Human Services and Bee County Community Action Agency:

Community Services Block Grant
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

U. 5. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Passed Through Texas Commission on Environmental Quality:

Nonpoint Source Water Implementation Grant
Nonpoint Source Water Implemeniation Grant

93.031

66.460
66.460

Total Passed Through Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Total U. S. Environmental Protection Agency

U 5. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Passed Through Texas Depariment of Transportaion:
Airport Improvement Program

Total U. 8. Department of Transportation

Birect Programs:
Coastal Impact Assistance Program
Coastal Impact Assistance Program
Total Direct Programs
Total U. S. Depariment cf the Interior

U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Passed Through Texas Department of Rural Affairs:
Community Development Block Grant *
Community Development Block Grant *
Community Development Block Grani *
Community Development Block Grant *
Total Passed Through Texas Department of Rural Affairs
Total U. S. Department of Heusing & Urban Development

20.106

15.426
15,426

14.218
14.218
14.218
14.218

87

6110000C840.2

582-12-10077
582-10-90462

1118ROCKP

M10AF20116
M11AFQ0188

728025
728011
710019
710205

EXHIBIT D-1
Page 1 of 2

Federal
 Expenditures

$ 12,397
12,397

90,000

582,855
672,855

... 42,548
L..42,548

1,800

5,100

6,500
6600

43982
.. 45,962

182,863
271,895
454 758
454758

2,000
1,500
38,500
52,000
95,000
95,000



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass-Through Grantor/ CFDA Entity [dentifying
Program Fitle _Number —  Number

U, 8. BEPARTMENT QF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Passed Through Texas Department of Human Services and Bee County Community Action Agency:
Community Services Biock Grant{CSBG) ARRA 93.091 11090000525.2

Total U. 8. Department of Health and Human Services

U. S. DERPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Passed Through Texas Departmeni of Human Resocurces and Food Bank of Corpus Christi:
Commodity Supplemental Food Program 10.565 None

Total U. S. Department of Agriculiure

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

* Indicates clustered program under OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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EXHIBIT -1
FPage 2 of 2

Federal

2200
2,500

(158,902
153,902
1,484,822




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Aransas County, Texas and is presented on the modified acerual basis of accounting. The information
in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requiremenis of OMB Circular A-133, Audiis of
Stafes, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the general
purgose financial statements.

2. Subrecipients

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, Aransas County, Texas provided federal
awards to subrecipients as follows:

Federal CFDA Amount Provided
Program Title wornNumber ~ to Subrecipients

Operation Stonegarden{OPSG) 97.067 $ 293,315
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF GRANT REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

GRANTOR: OFFICE OF RURAL AFFAIRS

CONTRACT NUMBER 728011 - Sewer Facilities - N. Hood
CONTRACT PERIOD: June 22, 2008 to December 21, 2010

State Match
“Prior 7 Current  Prior Current
Budget Years Year ~ Years _Year
Revenues: Y kRl B L A .
Federal $300,000 $294 865 81,500 $ - 3 -
lLocal 15,000 15,000 - 15,000 -
Totalrevenves 315000 409865 1800 15,000 -
Expenditures:
Federal:
Sewer Facilities 175,549 175,549 - -
Rehab. Private Prop 39,701 36,066 - -
Engineering 52,500 52,500 - -
Administration 32,250 30,750 1,500 - -
Local:
Sewer Facilities - - - -
Engineering S
Total expenditures 300,000 294865 1500 -

Excess of revenues
over expenditures 8 -

96

EXHIBIT D-2

Total

$266,385
15,000
311,368

175 549
36,066
52,500
32,250

7,500
., 1500
(311,365



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-3
SCHEDULE OF GRANT REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELCOPMENT BL.OCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

GRANTOR: OFFICE OF RURAL AFFAIRS

CONTRACT NUMBER 710019 - Sewer Facilities - Terry & Doughty
CONTRACT PELRIOD: September 15, 2010 to September 14, 2012

Prior Current Prior Current
Budget Years  Year  Years  Year _Total

Revenues:

Federal $300,000 $ - $39,500 5 - $ - $39,500

Local 15,000 - - - i "
Total revenues 315000 T R 00 e 39,500

Expenditures:

Federal:

Sewer Facilities 183,500 - - - 0
Rehab. Single Unit 37,500 - - - 0
Engineering 48,000 - 24,000 - - 24,000
Administration 31,000 - 15,500 - - 15,500
Local:

Sewer Facilities 15,000 - - - - -

L

Excess of revenues
over expenditures § - 8 - 3o o3 b B
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-4
SCHEDULE OF GRANT REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

GRANTOR: OFFICE OF RURAL AFFAIRS

CONTRACT NUMBER 710205 - Sewer Facilities
CONTRACT PERIQD: October 22, 2010 to October 21, 2012

State Lo Mateh
Prior Current " Prior Current
Budget Years Year _ Years ~ Year ~ Total

Revenues; - T
Federal $500,000 $ - $52,000 s - 3 - $52,000
Local 25,000 - - - - o

Total revenues 525000 UUTTILUTTTgyage T T ) 006
Expenditures:
Federal:
Sewer Facilities 261,000 - - - - -
Rehab. Single Unit 135,000 - - - - -
Engineering 59,000 - 29,500 - - 29,500
Administration 45,006 - 22,500 - - 22,500
L.ocai;
Sewer Facilities 10,000 - - - - -
Rehab. Single Unit 15,000

Total expenditures" 535600 e ” , 82,000
Excess of revenues
over expenditures % - § - % - . % - $ s B
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-5
SCHEDULE OF GRANT REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

GRANTOR: OFFICE OF RURAL COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
CONTRACT NUMBER 728025 - Sewer Facitities N. Hood
CONTRACT PERIOD: June 22, 2008 to Becember 21, 2010

CFDA: 14.218
. State - oMatch
“Prior Current Prior Current
Budget Years Year Years Year Total

Revenues: Ledeger Lexedrs oIkl o redls Ik :
Federal $500,000 $363,951 $2,000 $ - $ - 3365951
Local ... 25,000 - - 25,000 e 20000

Tolalsevenues 525000 363,951 2000 25000 - 390,951
Expenditures:
FFederai:
Sewer Facilities 321,262 267,332 - - - 267,332
Rehah. Private Prop 68,738 69,419 - - - 69,419
Engineering 66,000 16,200 - - - 16,200
Administration 43,000 11,000 2,000 - - 13,000
Local:
Sewer Facilities 15,000 - - - 15,000
Engineering 10,000 . - - .. 10000

Total expenditures 525,000 363,951 - 390,951
Excess of revenues
over expenditures - $ - $ .- - & - $
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TABLE E-
ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(UNAUDITED)

Fiscal Year

S s T s007 o008 5605 R T T
Governmaental Activities
invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 5 7641649 § 8438953 3 7,237.796 3 5483231 5 8,240,280 3 5,391,176 % 7.135.008 8,700,419
Restricted 843,573 2,018,191 2,590,621 4,009,304 1,682,645 4,797,989 3,351,918 8,771,839
Unrestricted 5,754,819 5,428,050 7,239,112 8,256 952 8,255,996 8,185,130 9,908,364 3,875,867

Total Governmental ot I
Activities Net Assets 3 14,240,047 3 15885184 $ 17067529 S 17759487 5 18,178,921 5 18,374,295 3 20395291 21,348,125
Business-type Activities
Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt $ 4063473 3 3,838,200 $ 5687213 S 6,282,722 $ 7.577.282 % ©.808,462 $ 9,657,930 9,240,346
Restricted - - - - - - = --
Unrestricted 11,268 89,665 (127,651} 425,883 708,388 1,001,718 715,394 735,352

Total Business-type . SO kM ot hhhod PO it Ot ot s
Activities Net Assets $ 4074741 3 3937865 5 S B708B05 S 8285670 5 0% 10413324 9¢ i3

Primary Government
invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt S 1705122 $ 12277153 S 12935008 S 11775953 $ 15817562 $ 15199638 § 16,332,939 17,940,765
Restricted 843,573 2,018,191 2,580,621 4,009,304 1,682,645 4,797,989 3,351,018 8,771,839
Unrestricted 5,766,087 5,527,715 7.111,461 8,682,835 8,964,384 9,186,848 10623758 4,611,219

Total by r . , ]
Government Net Assets S 18314782 S 19823059 $ 22637001 S 24468092 S 264645915 291844755 30,808,615 31323823

Note: The county began to report accrual information when it implemented GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2004
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ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

EXPENSES, PROGRAM REVENUES. AND NET {

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING;
{UNAUDITED})

Expenses
Governmental Activities:
General government
Judicial
Legal
Eilecticns
Financial administration
Public facilities
Public safety
£nvironmental protection
Public transportation
Fiood Control
Health and Welfare
Culture and recreation
Canservation
Coniributions 1o other governments:
Waier and sewer sysiems
Coasial restoration
Interest and fiscal charges
Total Governmental Activities Expenses

Business-type Activities

County airport

Inmate commissary
Total Business-type Activities Expenses
Total Primary Government Expenses

Program Revenues
Governmentai Activities:
Cnarges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions
Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues

Busmess-type Activilies:
Charges for Services:
County airport
Inmate commissary
Operafing Grants and Contributions
Capital Granis and Contributions
Total Business-type Activities Program Revenues
Total Primary Government Program Revenues

Net {Expense}/Revenue
Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total Primary Gevernment Net Expense

EXPENSENVREVENUE

Fiscal Year

TABLE E.2

TGRS 2506 2008 -5

5 926218 S 963,613 1.149.048 S 1,157,195 $ 1508232 5 1,297,185 3 1,193,056 § 1,287 075

859.563 892,437 1,049,066 1,144,928 1,209,863 1,347,353 1,325 709 1,348,882

445277 447 850 443201 498,377 493730 547,730 552.067 577,008

60,674 55,328 74,004 76,440 87,656 78,160 87.415 97 032

£43 653 738,865 814,511 827,452 931,388 1,008,414 1.006,588 1,015,339

418,744 404,801 528,935 532,849 608,949 605,145 493.412 525 684

3,066,166 3,865,041 4,226,953 4539 254 5,388,500 6,322,329 6,785,792 6,804,439

§17.720 599,972 649 443 543,533 766,771 598,758 591,681 613,945

1720.487 1,950,355 2,389,403 2,203,716 2,318,482 2,401,334 2,368,571 2,521,181

- - - - 12,101 109,858 218,225 210,974

1,355,500 1,205,129 1,358,738 1,304,376 1,425,240 1,787,683 1,875,452 1,722,701

230.842 253,923 290,310 305,313 377,451 381,643 358,062 718,408

37,868 58,555 45554 57,302 71.979 66.087 95,809 72,812

169,623 386176 638,860 119,284 105,500 144,037 564,108 5,000

116,058 - -- - - - - 4890 844

460725 459 360 449,599 543,018 01,284 618,057 649,725 755,641

"""" 11,029,167 12,309,424 147308535 14,033,038 15,808,135 17403793 18764672 18,955,965

709,141 898,074 1,023,598 1,127,385 1,436,497 1,362,764 1,554,724 1685815

3,600 47 099 74,530 80,752 49,999 66,279 36,987 133,983

REEEN 845173 1.088,128 1,208 138 1,486,496 1,429,643 1,819,779

s 47742258 s 13254597 15,206,663  §  15241,176 % i 18830836 s 0775744

$ 2976.068 $ 3,870,580 4837003 8 4224749 8 5,347,126 § 5,306,772 § 5,544,840 $ 5,358,566

667.117 655944 415,256 329757 508,747 613,638 1,166,394 977,774

275881 517,624 665,353 399,002 409,361 197,841 1,039,124 549 758

3gi8868 "B 044 148 5 8 £766774 8.118.251 V750,358

560,017 678,182 861,459 831,674 1,112,777 518,325 875,086 1.130,895

8.627 58,025 87,482 117,763 104,891 52,293 56,461 133,786

24 045 30,080 16,613 25701 37,669 51,524 50,180 31,267

_ 30,032 1.754 787 1,267 695 1,482,357 3,125,600 207,904 85,356

e 308 PRI 2293834 37,688 42 1,163 631 1381308
S 4528363 S . 8837556 9 72473438 0038625

5 {7.110,301)

5 (7.265.276)

{B.190.920)

Note: The county began to report accrual information when it implemented GASE Statement 34 in fiscal year 2004

(443
[

S

(9.641.951)8
1,251,192

{11,285 542)S
2,618,699

(10.414.314)3
398,080)

8,267 403

(12,070,867}
(438




ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

ASSESSEDR VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Fiscal
Year
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

2011

Land

$ 1,589,834,481

1,791,087,019
1,824,729,499
2,112,812,529
2,143,550,620
2.502,792,053
3.105,763,238
3.195,468,529
3.118,071,800

3,128,848,664

Personai

~ Property

40,407,001
41,873,917
45,008 637
53,382,346
56,007,822
56,471,618
56,190,007
57,481,518
54,332,616

53,416,235

Source: Aransas County Appraisal District

$

.. Minerals

77,030,725 §

95,702,090
136,414,380
120,835,530
103,163,510
138,541,806
181,887,950
181,636,850
126,429,070

84,354,380

99

Total Taxable

Assessed

L value
1,707,272,207
1,928,673,026
2,106,242 516
2,287,030,405
2,302,721,852
2,697,805,477
3,343,841,183
3,432,586,867
3,288,833,286

3,266,619,289

$

Estimated
Actual
Taxable

Vale

1,707,272,207 &

1,828,673,026
2,106,242,516
2,287,030,405
2,302,721,952
2,697,805,477
3,343,841,193
3.432,586,897
3,298,633,286

3,266,619,289

TABLE E-6

Taxable Assessad
Valug as a
Percentage of
Actual Taxable Value
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

UNAUDITED

Taxpayer

Cabot Qit & Gas Corp

AlzP Texas Central Co

I & Butt Grocery
Boardwalk at St Charles Bay
Oaks at Beniwater LP
Waterfront Land Inv. Fund |
Wal-Mart Real Estate Trust
Rockport Harbor Front LP

C H Marina and Drystack LP
l.okseve, Inc.

Southwestern Bell Tele.
Walter Oil & Gas Corp
Degussa Carbon Black
Conoco Inc

3ass, Perry R Inc

Sherwin Alumina

Forrest Oif Corp

Ezxxon Mobil Corp

Total

Taxable
Assessed

.. Value

20,579,280
14,631,240
10,027,827
7,780,680
7,663,740
7,495,380
7,132,010
6,962,894
6,688,885
5,513,770

Source: Aransas County Appraisal District

TABLE E-7

D W~ h WN =

e

4,489,086

QW o~ W =

—_

Percentage
of Total City
Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed
Value Value

0.73%

0.52% 8,456,620

0.35% 6,073,574
0.27%
0.27%
0.26%
0.25%
0.25%
0.24%
0.19%

8,588,760

7,188,760

6,966,630

4,545,090

3,681,707

3,321,990

2,785,880

2,740,840

3.34% 54,421,951

100

Percentage
of Totai City
Taxable
Assessed

.. Vaue

0.61%
0.44%

0.62%
0.52%
0.50%
0.33%
0.26%
0.24%
0.20%
0.20%

3.82%



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

GENERAL REVENUES AND TOTAL CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

{UNAUDITED)

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Goveramental Activities
Business-type Activities

Total Primary Government Net Expense

General Revenues and Cther Changes in Net Assets

Governmentai Activities:
Taxes
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Other Taxes
investment Earnings
Miscelianeous
Gain on sale of capilal assels
Total Governmental Activities

Business-fype Activities:
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Gain on sale of capital assets

Total Business-type Activities

Total Primary Government

Change in Net Assets
Governmental Activities
Business-type Activilies
Total Primary Government

2007

2008

2004 (2005 o 2008
{7.110.301) (7.265.276) S (8,190,920)
(103.544) (148,854)

7213845

(7Afazdn) s

(9.079.530)
1,085,596

S (9.641.967)
1,251,162

{11,285542) § (10,414,314}
2,618,699 (398.080)

§93.834)

S (8,390,769}

(6685843 S (10.812.304)

TABLE E-3

(12,070.867)

5.595,679 5211288 § 5.328.484 6.530.358 S 7.016,997 8606598 § 9.701.695 9,596.760
1,761,862 2,032,956 2,212,387 2,284,388 2,306,607 2,131,730 2,077,489 2,238.415
143,908 141,793 186,810 225,077 247 844 277.967 312.193 680,220
244,242 295.906 495,941 639.534 322622 123,435 47,202 57.196
7,235 111.250 140,820 118,021 157.655 245,826 286730 451,110
- 117,235 8,810 14,841 11,722 - - -
428 s g E75352 9812279 ),083,447 11384857 s i2a35310 13023767
4,400 11,298 8794 11,926 8,499 1,021 534 848
791 890 860 690 723 749 590
210,806 - - - 316,594 - -
215 887 71088 9,484 2878 323878
7558 624 620497 5 §,382,736 8824835 $  10387.263
642626 1645153 § 1182332 732,688 S 421,486 96415  § 2,020,995 952.834
112,453 (136.878) 1,631,607 1,098,312 1,575.008 2,620,469  (398,858) {437 .626)
$508277 s 2814 029 B30 s {866,404 2719BB4 S 1624140 TTBi5508

e 22079

Note: The county began 1o report accrual information when i implemented GASE Statement 34 in fiscal year 2004,

oy
(o33




TABLE E-4
ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

UNAUDITED
o Fiscal Year
Loz 2008 2004 2005 2006 e 2008 2089 Lo e
General Fund
Reserved/Nonspendable 5 480,000 § 441,426 S 457,406 § 500,872 § 508,247 § 496,292 § 17.984 17,984 $ 17,985 § 17,985
Unassigned 759,672 1,121,879 1,450,273 2,303,471 2,846,088 3,042,325 2,992,202 2,992 202 3,854,511 4,543 247
Tota! Generat Fund $ 12306725 1EB3305 s 181V 670s 28133435 3364330 s 3638817 s 3010186 30101868 55724965
All Other Governmental Funds
Nonspendable 5 - 3 - $ 67682 5 62,267 $ 62,267 5 41,512 S 41512 41,512 § 41512 § 41,512
Restricted/Committed
Special Revenue Funds 2,848,875 2,587,879 2,525,934 2,576,851 2,697 698 3220274 3,559,818 3,559,819 3,149,850 4,537,561
Capital Projects Funds 20,642 9,245,905 792,547 399,360 284,361 2,188.725 35,338 35,338 2,432,075 8,264,816
Debt Service Funds - 40,894 60,599 89,375 207,300 384,311 260,005 260,096 639,313 659,724

Total All Other Governmental Funds  §_ 2,869,517 § 11876778's" 34467625 3107853 S 3,252,226 58358225 38967658 38967658 6262750 5 13503673

[ie)
~}



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

UNAUDITED

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses, Fees and Permits
Intergovernmental

Charges for Services

Fines and Penalties
Investment Earnings

Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Government
Judicial
Legal
Elections
Financial Administration
Public Facilities
Public Safety
Environmenial Protection
Public Transportation
Fiood Control
Health and Welfare
Culiure and Recreation
Conservation
Capital Cutlay
Debt Service
Interest and bond costs
Principal
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Bonds Proceeds
Other Proceeds
Transfers in
Transfers Qut
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)
Prior period adjustments
Net Change in Fund Balances
Debt Service As A Perceniage
Cf Noncapital Expenditures

TABLE E-5

8.0%

(8159079)8

7.5%

..2:370.249

8.8%

—002 2003 2004 2005 2006 G 2008 T 2008 2010 20917
5754465 S 63628705 75358645 84082115 87196955 90524415 §5464325 109366308 12,097.215 % 12,504,443
593,559 838.297 659,550 625,148 857,970 542,309 §29,140 £14,411 625,631 621,393
855,872 850.463 942,798 1,228,568 1,136,972 849,008 1,039.66¢ 932,135 2325432 1,647 835
1,245,093 1,322,037 1,489.202 2,153,939 3,072.454 2,805,737 3,275,298 3.808,008 3,911,143 3,978,628
308,227 499,113 623.806 794,813 910,404 912.412 1,237,543 901,846 899,541 788,589
111,717 129.517 244,242 295,906 495.941 25,126 322,622 111,140 47,203 25,905
aggy 38,102 7,235 240,485 161,463 118,021 157,655 245,826 286,730 451,110
TUes227s0 U 9BNASY UIS02T67 UiR7AT0I0 UiST5A899 15005054 16208550 17550095 20203595  20017.903
703,742 771,256 520,889 864,274 1,036,788 1,104,241 1,451,854 1,261,273 1,125,124 1,236,618
826,851 831,475 859.663 889,480 1,035,976 1,143,511 1,196,805 1,346,183 1,324.519 1,347,692
471,662 468,672 445,277 446,187 441.852 498.377 493.739 547,730 552,067 577,008
57,810 42,334 60.614 45,173 57,247 57,081 70,512 61,898 71,153 79,971
583,779 601,292 830,934 695,254 746,674 778,705 881,308 968,677 978,973 959,346
376,313 377,734 419,744 393,375 489,320 532,849 557,275 605,145 493 412 525,684
2,294,307 2.477 886 2,767.544 3.514,799 3,824,210 4,097,631 4,955,561 5.871,887 8,288,033 6,400,400
482,734 482 484 513.081 585,339 628,181 523,349 739,031 561,718 535,461 537,635
1,553,940 1,543,857 1,558,133 1,692,280 2,158,841 2,009,868 2,039,414 2,189,711 2,045,634 2,203,954
- - - - - - 12,101 105.544 208,402 195,877
1,174,364 1,491,223 1,344,930 1,186,536 1,350,820 1,387,693 1,408,423 1,782,069 1,864,663 1,711,812
198.094 156,148 182,580 205,538 258,815 261.008 322,718 331,821 308,240 668,585
34,226 37,442 37.868 48,852 45,584 57.302 71,979 56.097 95,067 71,070
433,068 2,478,785 9,293,425 1,766,414 1,517,701 1,214.528 3,388,585 1,823,472 2,817,887 2,470,287
548 - 626,194 463,804 423,479 434,369 448,754 621.973 536,857 888,743
122,572 - - 385,000 454 155 506.612 648,559 518,467 737,520 715,500
TU9661.876 13160375 14468533 14607425 18885717 16663646 10980822  20517,083

(391,560)  (1,921.589)  (8,158,079) 556,755 665,366 397,629 (2,477.158)  (1,113.548) 222773 (599.180)
- 11,246,104 - - - 2,396,139 - 4.070.000 - 8,250,000

- - - - - 14,841 11.722 53.112 - 178,779
1,259,809 1,524,588 1,422,082 1,610,024 1,586,698 1,703.503 1,849,331 2.000.376 1,778,372 1,830,337
(1259.809)  (1524588)  (1.422082) {1610024) (1,586.698)  (1.744.234)  (1.851388)  (1,804417)  (1776372)  (1.830337)
11,246,104 - - - 071 T . BAZBTTS

7,829,599

8.8%



ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

GAR Roll
UNAUDITED
Coilected Within the
Taxes Levied Fiscal Year ofthe Llevy
Fiscal for the Percentage
Lyear _ Fiscal ear Amount ofLevy
2002 s 4,433,324 $ 3,922,012 88.47%
2003 4,721,730 4,504,200 95.39%
2004 5,148,008 4,934,915 95.86%
2005 5,375,839 5,229,778 97.29%
2008 5,401,809 5,273,741 97.63%
2007 5,693,032 5550,730 97.50%
2008 5,582,987 6,434,381 97.74%
2009 7,915,385 7,738,901 97.77%
2010 8,008,996 7,755,431 96.83%
2011 8,140,287 3,339,091 41.02%
* Current collections on the 2011 roli continue to July 1, 2012

101

3

Coliections
in Subseguent

Years

490,137
189,236
180,597
109,870
91,857
100,335
27,373
63,381

96,936

3

Total Collections to Date

. Amount

4,412,149
4,693,436
5,115,512
5,339,648
5,365,588
5,651,065
6,461,754
7,802,282

7,852,367

~ Percentage
L oflewy

99.52%

99.40%

99.37%

99.33%

99.33%

99.26%

98.16%

98.57%

98.04%

TABLE E-8
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